L. Call to Order

GRAND RABIDS-KENT COUNTY
B e e e TR R e
o e i e

e et Pl S gt
CONVENTION / ARENA AUTHORITY

ENTERTAINMENT CONVENTION. SHOW FORTS FAC

Meeting of Board of Directors

Wednesday, April 26, 2006
8:00 a.m. - 9:30 a.m.
Kent County Board Room, 3™ Floor
Grand Rapids, Michigan 49503

AGENDA

o - Il. Approval of March 22, 2006 Minutes Action
Arena R
A::omy IIl.  Big Daddy’s Doo Wop Sh-Bop Wrap-Up Information
Representatives from Participating Charities; Regent Broadcasting
Steven Heacock, TV,  Committee Reports
Chairman
Birgit Klohs a. Operations Committee
Clif Charles

Gary Mclnerney

i Hockey and Football Leases — Parking Language Change Action

George Heartwell ii. CvB Update Information
Joseph Tomaselli
Low Chamberlin b. Finance Committee
1. Approval of SMG March 2006 Financial Statements - Action
DeVos Place® and Van Andel Arena®
il. Approval of CAA March 2006 Financial Statements Action
and Disbursements
iii. Renewal of Directors & Officers Insurance Action
V. Van Andel Arena® Food & Beverage Services Agreement Action
VI. SMG Report and Facilities Calendars Information
VII. Public Comment
VIII. Next Meeting Date — Wednesday, May 24, 2006
IX. Adjournment

VAN ANDEL

ARENA

Van Andel Arena®
130 Fulton West

Grand Rapids, Ml 49503-2601

616.742.6600
Fax 616.742.6197

DeVos Places
303 Monroe Ave. NW
Grand Rapids, MI 49503



Item I1

MINUTES OF THE GRAND RAPIDS-KENT COUNTY

CONVENTION/ARENA AUTHORITY
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

Wednesday, March 22, 2006

L Call to Order
Chairman Steve Heacock called the meeting to order at 8:00 a.m. Chairman Heacock presided
and Secretary/Treasurer Birgit Klohs recorded. Chairman Heacock added State Legislative
Affairs to the Operations Committee Report.
Attendance
Members Present: Steve Heacock, Chairman
Birgit Klohs
Clif Charles
George Heartwell
Gary McInemey
Joseph Tomaselli
Members Absent: Lew Chamberlin
Staff/Others: David Czurak Grand Rapids Business Journal
Jim Day Kent County
Kurt Kimball City of Grand Rapids
Chris Knape The Grand Rapids Press
Chris Machuta SMG
Rich MacKeigan SMG
Robert Mihos Kent County
Steve Miller SMG
Robert Sack Grand Rapids Griffins
Susan Waddell CAA
Jana Wallace City of Grand Rapids
Richard Wendt Dickinson Wright
Robert White Kent County
Steve Wilson CVB
IL. Minutes of Prior Meeting

Motion: Mr. McInerney, supported by Mr. Tomaselli, moved to approve the Minutes of the February 22,
2006, meeting of the Authority. Motion carried unanimously.

II. Presentation by Grand Rapids Griffins

Bob Sack, Senior Vice President of Sales and Marketing for the Grand Rapids Griffins, presented an
overview of the team’s past 10 years:

10 Years of Excellence

5 league division titles

8 of 10 years in playoffs

79 players sent to NHL

Most wins and division titles of any “triple A” hockey team during past 7 years
Over 3.5 million fans




Convention/Arena Authority Meeting
March 22, 2006 - 2

106 sold-out crowds
Annually, among top 10 in attendance out of nearly 100 teams
Helped generate $250,000 for area charities

10 Years of Big-Time Events

o  Turner Cup finals
¢ 2 NHL showcases
e 2 All-Star events
® 3 Detroit Red Wings Red & White games
Hockey — Core Product
AHL status
Caliber and quality of play — 2™ best hockey league in the world behind NHL
Detroit Red Wings affiliation — this season alone, 10 Griffins have gone on to play for Red Wings
Challenges
® Attendance has leveled; goals to stabilize and rebuild season ticket base
*  Group sales have grown — from 42,000 in 2001-2002 to 60,000 in 2005-2006
* Provide opportunities to local amateur hockey teams
* Fundraising opportunities to help teams and organizations

Looking Forward
Sell hockey as entertainment

Develop community programs such as Griffins Youth Foundation, Stick with School
Offer interactive opportunities and more food & beverage options

Chairman Heacock offered CAA assistance to enhance the hockey experience for patrons. Bob Sack
stated that food and beverage options are important, along with installing the latest technology. In answer
to a question from Chairman Heacock regarding the decline in attendance, Mr. Sack responded that,
although attendance has dropped since the 1990’s, the Griffins rank 9" in attendance out of 28 teams.
Rebuilding the season ticket base and growing group sales are crucial to increase attendance. Chairman
Heacock extended his congratulations to the Griffins on their 10™ anniversary season and wished them
success for many seasons to come.

Iv. Committee Reports
a. Operations Committee.

i. Operations Committee Report

Mr. Tomaselli reported that Committee welcomed new member, John Van Fossen, Director of External
Affairs for the Van Andel Institute. John is responsible for the Institute’s public policy, government
affairs, and community development initiatives. The Committee received a report about the charitable
donations made each year by the facilities. In 2005, 154 tickets valued at $5,353 were donated from the
Van Andel Arena® and DeVos Performance Hall. Hard goods valued at $5,840 were also donated and
included fleece pullovers, polo shirts, golf hats, and binoculars. In 2005, 24 different nonprofits benefited
from these donations totaling $12,000. As part of the diversity initiative, staff is marketing more events
to the Hispanic community. Customer service remains a priority and the marketing team continues to
cross-market all events to conventions via a personal letter. Progressive AE will be conducting an
assessment of DeVos Place® regarding placement of the artwork.



Convention/Arena Authority Meeting
March 22, 2006 - 3

il. CVB Update

Mr. Wilson stated that the CVB is working with the Hispanic Community to book the League of United
Latin American Citizens convention for June 2009 or 2010. This summer, Frederik Mejier Gardens will
install 26 bronze sculptures by artist Tom Otterness along a 2-mile walking path in downtown Grand
Rapids. The exhibit will run from June 1- September 10, 2006. The new Visitors Guide features
Millennium Park with a charming photograph of children playing in the spray park. Mr. Wilson

presented the original photograph to Chairman Heacock to acknowledge his leadership in making
Millennium Park a reality.

il State Legislative Affairs
Chairman Heacock stated that the CAA will likely have an interest in various state legislative affairs,

including its enabling legislation, and in such regard will have contact with state legislators and officials.
John Van Fossen has volunteered his services as agent for the CAA.

Motion: Mr. McInerney, supported by Mr. Tomaselli, moved to authorize the CAA to register as a
lobbyist as required by State law and designate John Van Fossen as its lobbyist agent, recognizing that
Mr. Van Fossen is a member of the CAA Operations Committee and will volunteer his services. Motion
carried unanimously.

Mr. Heartwell provided an update on the CAA’s offer to assist the City with the public museum. Due to
many complicating factors, the City has backed away from the CAA’s participation.

b. Finance Committee

I SMG February 2006 Financial Statements for DeVos Place®
and Van Andel Arena®

Motion: Ms. Klohs, supported by Mr. Tomaselli, moved to approve the SMG Financial Statements Sfor
DeVos Place® and the Van Andel Arena® for the period ended February 28, 2006. After review and
discussion, the motion was unanimously adopted.

ii. CAA February 2006 Disbursements and Financial Statements
Motion: Ms. Klohs, supported by Mr. Heartwell, moved to approve the CAA Disbursements and
Financial Statements for the period ended February 28, 2006. After review and discussion, the motion
was unanimously adopted.

ii. Recommendation on Proposals to Provide Financial Audit Services

Motion: Ms. Klohs, supported by Mr. Tomaselli, moved to designate BDO Seidman LLP as auditor for
fiscal years ending June 30, 2004 through 200. The motion was unanimously adopted.

V. SMG Report and Facilities Calendar

Mr. MacKeigan presented an update on the upcoming concerts and shows that will be held at DeYos
Place® and the Van Andel Arena®. Mr. MacKeigan commended the officers of the Grand Rapl_d's
Police Department for the excellent pedestrian safety services they provide to patrons of the facilities.



Convention/Arena Authority Meeting
March 22, 2006 - 4

VIII. Public Comment

None.
IX.  Next Meeting Date
The next CAA Board meeting will be held Wednesday, April 26, 2006.

X. Adjournment

There being no other business, the meeting adjourned at 9:15 a.m.

Birgit M. Klohs, Recording Secretary



GRAND RAPIDS-KENT COUNTY
CONVENTION/ARENA AUTHORITY

RESOLUTION APPROVING TERM SHEET WITH SMG FOOD AND
BEVERAGES, LLC RELATED TO FOOD, BEVERAGE AND CATERING
SERVICES AT THE VAN ANDEL ARENA AND APPROVING AN
AGREEMENT IN CONFORMITY THEREWITH AND THE EXECUTION
THEREOF

Boardmember , supported by Boardmember ,

moved the adoption of the following resolution:

WHEREAS, the Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority (the "CAA")
contracts for the provision of food, beverage and catering services at the Van Andel Arena; and

WHEREAS, the existing agreement with Centerplate for the provision of such services
ends June 30, 2006; and

WHEREAS, the CAA with the assistance of The Bigelow Companies, Inc. ("Bigelow")
sought requests for proposals for such services from Centerplate and SMG Food and Beverage,
LLC ("SMG") and received proposals from both; and

WHEREAS, the Concessions Committee of the CAA with the assistance of Bigelow
reviewed and analyzed the proposals and is recommending the CAA enter into a food and
beverage services agreement with SMG in accordance with the provisions of a term sheet
presented at this meeting (the "Term Sheet").

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT:

1. Entering into a food and beverage services agreement (the "Agreement") with
SMG in accordance with the provisions of the Term Sheet is approved.

2. The Concessions Committee is authorized and directed to prepare with SMG the

Agreement in accordance with the Term Sheet with such minor modifications or additional

GRAPIDS 61448-96 170464



provisions as are not materially adverse to the CAA as shall be approved as to content by the

Concessions Committee and as to form by legal counsel.

3. The CAA Chairman is authorized to execute such approved Agreement for and on
behalf of the CAA.
4. All reso!utions and parts of resolutions insofar as they conflict with the provisions

of this resolution be and the same are hereby rescinded.

YEAS: Boardmembers

NAYS: Boardmembers

ABSTAIN: Boardmembers

ABSENT: Boardmembers

RESOLUTION DECLARED ADOPTED.

Dated: April 26, 2006

Susan M. Waddell
Administrative Manager

CERTIFICATION

I, the undersigned duly qualified and acting Administrative Manager of the Grand
Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority (the "CAA"), do hereby certify that the
foregoing is a true and complete copy of a resolution adopted by the Board of Directors of the
CAA at a meeting held on April 26, 2006, and that public notice of said meeting was given
pursuant to Act 267 of the Public Acts of Michigan of 1976, as amended.

Dated: April 26, 2006

Susan M. Waddell
Administrative Manager

GRAPIDS 61448-96 170464v}



4/25/06 RAW

TERM $HEET BETWEEN THE GRAND RAPIDS-KENT COUNTY
CONVENTION/ARENA AUTHORITY ("CAA") AND SMG FOOD AND
BEVERAGE, LLC ("SMG") RELATED TO FOOD, BEVERAGE AND
CATERING SERVICES AT THE VAN ANDEL ARENA

Term:

Concessions

Catering and Suile Scrvice

Sports Bar

Annual Maintenance Fund:

(‘apital Invesiment:

GHAPING AL 17040N2

3-year lerm commencing July 1, 2006, with a 2-year
extension ul the option of the CAA,  The agreement is
subject (o termination upon tcrmination of the Management
Agrecment dated as of July 1, 2006, between the CAA and
SMG.

53% of gross conccssion sales (as defined in the Request
for Proposals dated March 28, 2006 ("RFP")).

19.50% of gross catcring and suite sales (as delined in
RFP)..

to be negotiated at time of implementation, final pereentage
to he dependent on concepl and quality of service for the
location but in no cvent shall it be less than 19.5% of gross

salcs,

SMG shall not be required to establish or fund, CAA will
cstablish and fund. (The 1% that SMG proposcd they set
aside for this has been added to the fees noted above.)
While SMG is responsible for all daily sanitation, pest
control and prevenlive maintenance of the food scrvice
equipment, the CAA will be responsible for all other
repaits, maintcnance and replacement of the existing food
gervice ecquipment and any future equipment  of
improvements purchased by the CAA.

The CAA agrees to make available a mutually agrecuble
amount over the fife of the agreement related to food and
beverage operations for a capital improvement budgel
mutually agreed to by the CAA and SMG (to include items
such gs portable kiosk cnhanccments, concession stand
upgrades, new mcnu signage, o point-of-service credit card
system. small wares and scrvice ware upgradcs, uniforms
and a sports har buildout). SMG shall not be required to
fund such capital investment.



-t

Amphitheater Stydy:

Management Fee Reduction:

Sclection of Dircgtor of

Food and Beverage:

Truining:

Pre-operating Expcnscs:

Working Capital:

Froduct and Pricing:

| iquor Licensc:

LAV A149% 9 | o

SMG will provide the CAA with $50,000 to fund an
amphithcater feasibility study as determined and requested
by the CAA.

Management Agreement shall be amended to refleet a
$50,000 annual reduction in the fixed management fee
SMG receives pursuant to such Agreement during cach
year such Agreement and the food and beveragos services
agreement art in cffcoL '

The Dircetor of Food and Beverage (the "DFB") shall be
subject to interview and approval by the CAA prior to the
food and bhaverage services agresment becoming effective,
The CAA shall rctain the right 10 have the DFB or any
other SMG staff removed from the account.  Any future
DFB or otherr manugement personnel working at the
Van Andel Areha shall bo subject to the same interview and
approval proéess. The DFB shall report to the CAA or its
designee, who may be the Van Andel Arena Manager.

The CAA shall retain review and approval rights over

SMG's service crployees' training, including, without

limittion, frequency, confent and evaluation of the
effectivencss of the training,

SMG shall be rosponsible at its cost for the cost of all pre-
operating cosls it incurs,

SMG shall provide all working capital, petty cash,
operating banks, inventory and supplics to cfficiently
operate food, beverage and catering services at the
Van Andel  Arens, including the current  contractual
obligation o purchase the current operator's inventory.

The products and price of all existing food and beverage
items shall be “frozen” for [ ycar unless otherwise
approved by the CAA. Pricing of all new products and any
increase for cxisting products after | year shall be subject
to the prior approval of the CAA. The CAA shall have
finul approval of all products, portions, pricing and source

of supply.

The food and beverage services agreement shall be subject
to' the transfer of the Van Andel Arena liquor ficense to
SMG, which SMG shall be responsiblc to obtain. The

3-



fuilure to maintain the liquor license at the Van Andel
Arena shall constitule 8 default under the agreement
subjecting it to termination.

Regional Manager: SMG agrees during the term of the food and beverage
services agreemont to permancntly locate onc of its
Regional Managers al the Van Andel Arens 10 provide
additional management oversight and capital project design
and implementation,

Except s otherwise provided in this term ghect, the RFP and the proposal of SMG datcd

April 11, 2006 arc incorporated by reference in this term shect and are to be included as
uppropriate in the food and beverage services agreement between SMG und the CAA.

The undersigned parties agree to be bound by the provisions of this term sheet, it being
understood that such provisions along with other normal and customaury provisions, shall be
incotporated in a food and beverage services agreement (o be executed by the parties hereto.

Dated: April 26, 2006 SMG FOOD AND BEVERAGE, L1.C

s Ve Prosdont

GRAND RAPIDS-KENT COUNTY
CONVENTION/ARENA AUTHORITY

By:

Steven Heacock, Chairman

3

LAFEN Gl N



Item IV.a.l1.

Memorandum
To: CAA Operations Committee
From: Rich MacKeigan, SMG General Manager
Date: April 13, 2006
Re: Hockey and Football Leases — Parking Language Change

The City of Grand Rapids has a number of development projects that will
impact parking lots that serve the arena. Additionally, there is language
within the sports team leases that require a certain number of parking spots
be available and managed by the city in the vicinity of the Arena. | have had
an initial review of the parking environment we presently are in as well as
the plans for additional parking soon to come and feel that the Arena will
continue to be well served.

| have spoken with DP Fox and have requested their input on the attached.
Initial dialogue indicates that a simpie addendum to our current lease with
the teams will suffice. | am requesting that the Operations Committee
approve SMG to engage in formal conversations with DP Fox to confirm our
initial thoughts and to then engage Dick Wendt to make the necessary
changes to the leases. This item should also be brought to the CAA Board
for their concurrence/approval should the Operations Committee approve.



Van Andel Arena area public parking facilities

Arena Parking Spaces: Landlord agrees that at least one thousand two hundred (1,200)
parking spaces (the “Parking Spaces”) in the parking areas currently identified as Areas
1,2, 4, 5,and 6A (the “Arena Lots™) shall be made available to Tenant for Home Games.
Landlord grants Tenant and Tenant’s agents, employees, invitees, owners the right to use
for Home Games fifty (50) designated Parking Spaces selected by Tenant, all at no
charge to Tenant or the persons using such Parking Spaces.

- excerpt from DP Fox lease with DDA

Parking Facility
1996 2006 2008 projected
In agreement
Areal 80 101 101
Area?2 149 149 149
Area 4 263 410 631 °
Area 5 302 A -
Area 6a 365 190 190
Sub-total 1159 850 1,071
Not in agreement
Louis Campau 531 531 531
Ottawa Fulton ~ 0 800 800
Monroe Center 226 544 544
Area 5 A 155 ? P
Heartside Ramp 0 0 325
Sub-total 757 2,030 2,200
Total 1,916 2,880 3,271

Notes:

A The original “Area 5 was incorporated into Area 6 in 1999 when the US-131 off-
ramp was relocated. The current “Area 5” was not public property in 1996.
Ottawa Fulton Ramp completed in 1997.

Preliminary proposal calls for 631 space ramp incorporated into a mixed use
development project on current area 4.

D Proposed redevelopment of Area 5 likely will include additional public parking as a
part of the development. The nature of the proposed development and the quantity of
parking are unknown at this time.

New Heartside Ramp is planned for construction in 2006.

JF 4/5/06



Huber,
Gossz

T

Fishbeck, Thom

S
X
N
S
)
'
8

Entertainment Cen

Garshermon Pty ad inepermant
Kircn Cowatopraart



Item IV.b.1.

DE VOS PLACE

FINANCIAL STATEMENT
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED MARCH 31, 2006

Distribution:

Grand Rapids — Kent County Convention / Arena Authority
Robert White

Thom Connors

Gary McAneney

Howard Feldman

Richard MacKeigan

Chris Machuta

An SMG Managed Facliity



DE VOS PLACE
ROLLING FORECAST

FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2006

NO. EVENTS
ATTENDANCE

DIRECT EVENT REVENUE
ANCILLARY REVENUE

TOTAL EVENT REVENUE
TOTAL OTHER REVENUE
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE
INDIRECT EXPENSES
EXECUTIVE
FINANCE
MARKETING
OPERATIONS
EVENT SERVICES
BOX OFFICE
SALES
OVERHEAD

TOTAL OPERATING EXP.
NET REVENUE ABOVE EXPENSES
INCENTIVE FEE

NET OPERATING REVENUE OVER
OPERATING EXPENSES

Comments.

March concludes both the 3rd quarter of the fiscal year, and the symbolic
end of the Public Show season. The facility overall continues to perform

TOTAL BUDGET
YTD Actual Roll FYE FYE VARIANCE

493 97 590 467 123
527,816 118,100 645,916 672,025 (26,109)
1,942,691 380,685 2,323,376 2,082,127 241,249
1,690,477 183,855 1,774,332 1,440,286 334,046
3,533,168 564,540 4,097,708 3,522,413 575,295
123,384 44,850 168,234 158,000 10,234
3,656,552 609,390 4,265,942 3,680,413 585,529
89,672 40,592 130,264 133,805 3,541
155,727 53,612 209,339 201,426 (7,913)
51,098 16,862 67,960 66,743 (1,217)
856,877 295,269 1,152,146 1,073,910 (78,236)
601,979 232,653 834,632 846,786 12,154
60,916 20,102 81,018 85,107 4,089
116,265 75,867 192,132 195,040 2,908
1,867,168 527,865 2,385,033 2,231,833 (153,200)
3,789,702 1,262,822 5,052,524 4,834,650 (217,874)
(133,150) (653,432) (786,582) (1,154,237) 367,655
(133,150) (653,432) (786,582) (1,154,237) 367,655

ahead of budgeted expectations. Revenue has consistently come in

higher than budget due to a combination of more events, and increased
spending on most ancillary income areas. Some of this overage has been
offset by higher than anticipated indirect expenses, mostly due to utilities,
insurance, and maintenance agreements.




DE VOS PLACE

FINANCIAL STATEMENT HIGHLIGHTS
FOR MONTH ENDED MARCH 31, 2006

The following schedule summarizes operating results for the current month ending March 31, :

and the YTD ending June 30, 2006, compared to budget and to the prior year:

MONTH

Number of Events

Attendance

Direct Event Income
Ancillary Income

Other Income

indirect Expenses

Net Income

YTD

Number of Events

Attendance

Direct Event Income
Ancillary Income

Other Income

Indirect Expenses

Net Income

EVENT INCOME

March March March
Actual Budget FY 2005
73 53 58
115,804 128,200 106,556
$337,779 $336,739 $324,952
249,629 181,368 193,820
15,470 13,167 7,403
(557,418) (462,446) (434,160)
$45,460 $68,828 $92,016
YTD 2006 YTD 2006 YTD 2005
Actual Budget Prior Year
493 377 343
527,816 573,775 483,804
$1,942,691 $1,771,742 $1,537,580
1,590,477 1,255,903 1,021,108
123,384 118,503 80,227
(3,789,702) (3,732,014) (3,293,744)
($133,150) ($585,866) ($654,830)

Event income came in at expected levels for the month. Revenue shortfall on a handful
of events was offset by an increase in overall events hosted during the month.

ANCILLARY INCOME

Ancillary income came in higher than budget for the month. A couple of the meetings that
were hosted during the month were very strong catering events.

INDIRECT EXPENSES

Indirect expenses came in higher than anticipated during the month. Most of the overage
was due to labor during a busy month, and higher than estimated maintenance agreements
on ballroom related equipment that came out of warranty during March.




DE VOS PLACE
FACILITY STATEMENT OF INCOME
PERIOD ENDING 03/31/06

----------------- CURRENT - -+ ======m===cccwe= —c-—smmmmmmmmeee=YTDemmmmm=mcmomemmoooooon
ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR
EVENT INCOME
DIRECT EVENT INCOME
RENTAL INCOME 349,238 319,100 323,908 2,068,404 1,689,239 1,510,243
SERVICES INCOME <11,458> 17,639 1,044 <125, 714> 82,503 27,337
TOTAL DIRECT EVENT INCOME 337,779 336,739 324,952 1,942,691 1,771,742 1,537,580
ANCILLARY INCOME
FOOD & BEVERAGE 95,913 63,635 61,281 583,529 488,478 329,027
NOVELTY 1,648 2,000 868 6,976 18,900 4,923
ELECTRICAL 72,692 62,247 62,988 371,119 290,687 256,311
OTHER ANCILLARY 79,376 53,486 68,684 628,854 457,838 430,848
TOTAL ANCILLARY INCOME 249,629 181,368 193,820 1,590,477 1,255,903 1,021,108
TOTAL EVENT INCOME 587,408 518,107 518,773 3,533,168 3,027,645 2,558,687
OTHER OPERATING INCOME 15,470 13,167 7,403 123,384 118,503 80,227
ADJUSTED GROSS INCOME 602,878 531,274 526,175 3,656,552 3,146,148 2,638,914
INDIRECT EXPENSES
EXECUTIVE 7,430 11,151 7,506 89,672 100,359 86,127
FINANCE 21,906 16,786 16,942 155,727 151,074 152,955
MBARKETING 4,493 5,562 698 51,098 50,058 39,212
OPERATIONS 130,629 88,284 63,521 856,877 806,056 610,416
EVENT MANAGEMENT 95,226 70,317 75,197 601,979 635,853 550,514
BOX OFFICE 9,408 7,093 10,015 60,916 63,837 60,321
SALES 18,456 16,254 10,380 116,265 146,286 101,662
OVERHEAD ' 269,869 246,999 249,900 1,857,168 1,778,491 1,692,536
INDIRECT EXPENSES 557,418 462,446 434,160 3,789,702 3,732,014 3,293,744
NET OPERATING INCOME 45,460 68,828 92,016 <133,150> <585,866> <654, 830>
OTHER EXPENSES
NET INCOME (LOSS) 45,460 68,828 92,016 <133,150> <585, 866> <654,830>




DE VOS PLACE
STATEMENT OF SERVICES INCOME
PERIOD ENDING 03/31/06

---------------- CURRENT--------«--=c=cwc -w-w----------YEAR TO DATE-----~-------
ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR
Advertising Billed 0 0 1,594 32,772 1] 7,647
Changeover Setup Billed 1,898 1] 1,945 13,068 0 9,002
Stagehands Billed 128,378 73,650 55,314 875,373 560,850 608,599
Security Billed 33,380 28,135 30,697 196,959 134,670 126,442
Ushers & Tix Takers Billed 20,026 18,950 13,052 115,764 92,450 94,150
Box Office Billed 2,800 2,900 2,300 13,300 12,700 12,500
Ticketing Service Billed 27,841 28,425 23,506 119,073 108,915 110,765
Utilities Billed 374 0 0 3,374 0 0
City Police Fire Billed 4,933 2,800 3,290 28,918 7.700 23,507
Traffic Control Billed 0 6,400 6,100 0 18,475 20,736
EMT Medical Billed 5,638 4,472 4,088 26,643 19,310 22,663
Cleaning Billed 1,752 0 2,028 5,235 0 3,562
Ingsurance Billed 1,011 [+] 1,580 3,642 0 4,940
Group Sales Commissions Billed 0 0 0 86 0 0
Telephone Billed 8,705 4,450 6,300 45,975 25,575 46,205
Damages Billed 550 0 75 550 0 350
Other Production Billed 13,007 0 1,159 53,824 0 45,224
TOTAL SERVICE INCOME 250,292 170,182 153,029 1,534,556 980,645 1,136,292
Advertising Expense 0 0 1,594 34,582 0 7,773
Stagehand Wages 115,690 71,441 51,284 817,951 544,027 557,514
Security Wages 0 28,135 0 0 134,670 0
Contracted Security Expense 43,085 0 27,585 208,734 0 117,422
Ushers & T/T Wages 14,018 13,265 9,137 82,560 64,716 65,905
Ticket Sellers Wages 4,298 5,850 4,038 16,965 14,350 14,212
Ticket Service Charge Expense 5,127 11,970 1,374 30,475 48,954 26,014
Ticket Supplies 0 0 4] 0 0 5,481
City Police Fire Expense 4,933 2,800 3,290 35,277 2,800 23,445
Traffic Control Expense 4] 7,900 7,630 0 25,025 28,422
EMT Medical Expense 3,725 4,422 <32> 23,787 19,160 18,576
Cleaning Wages 0 6,760 0 1,000 44,440 0
Contracted Cleaning Expense 52,875 0 42,245 . 263,151 0 174,466
Insurance Expense 760 0 1,294 3,321 0 3,865
Group Sales Commissions 4] 0 0 34 0 0
Allocated Telephone Expense 1,835 0 1,575 11,153 0 11,544
Production Expense 15,406 0 270 131,280 0 54,318
TOTAL SERVICE EXPENSE 261,751 152,543 151,985 1,660,269 898,142 1,108,956

NET SERVICE INCOME <11,458> 17,639 1,044 <125,714> 82,503 27,337




DE VOS PLACE
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
PERIOD ENDING 03/31/06

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS
CASH
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
PREPAID EXPENSES

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

FPIXED ASSETS

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
CURRENT LIABILITIES
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
ACCRUED EXPENSES
DEFERRED INCOME
ADVANCED TIX SALES & DEPOSITS

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES

EQUITY

FUNDS REMITTED
FUNDING RECEIVED
RETAINED EARNINGS
NET INCOME (LOSS)

TOTAL EQUITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

2,528,356
590,609
49,711

3,168,677

252,480
144,250

92,453
901,284

<700, 000>
1,314,455
1,296,905

<133,150>

3,168,677



SMG - DeVos Place
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Summary of Accounts Receivable
Month Ended March 31, 2006

Current - Under 30 Days

Food & Beverage 95,770
Ticketing 65,622
Decorating 48,039
Audio/Visual 15,215
Operating 180,769
Over 30 Days 118,987
Over 60 Days 51,487
Over 90 Days
Donnell Productions 5,736
Paragon Leather 1,696
Saigon Entertainment 5,002
Grinder Promotions 2,286

Total Accounts Receivable 590,609



SMG DeVos Place
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Year to Date Event Summary Report
For Month Ended March 31, 2006

Events/Days Attendance Total Event Income
Event Type Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget
Convention/Trade Shows 124 98 117,695 116,100 1,411,287 1,114,606
Consumer/Gated Shows 49 38 187,722 216,800 899,515 769,664
Devos Performance Hall 114 108 142,922 167,500 522,490 488,196
Ballroom Exclusive 59 51 30,707 35,475 319,845 367,894
Other 147 82 48,770 37,900 379,971 287,285
GRAND TOTALS 493 377 527,816 573,775 3,533,114 3,027,645
As Percentage of Overall
Convention/Trade Shows 25.15% 25.99% 22.30% 20.23% 39.94% 36.81%
Consumer/Gated Shows 9.94% 10.08% 35.57% 37.78% 25.46% 25.42%
Devos Performance Hall 23.12% 28.65% 27.08% 29.19% 14.79% 16.12%
Ballroom Exclusive 11.97% 13.53% 5.82% 6.18% 9.05% 12.15%

Other 29.82% 21.75% 9.24% 6.61% 10.75% 9.49%



DE VOS PLACE
INDIRECT EXPENSE SUMMARY
PERIOD ENDING 03/31/06

----------------- CURRENT----------s===em=es mm-ececccmemecccna=YTDeocmmoooommmm o mm o
ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR
Salaries Administration 88,482 63,590 55,371 574,930 572,310 509,910
Part -Time 26,182 13,167 16,373 113,838 118,503 92,681
Wages-Trade 168,545 97,400 85,976 1,105,377 876,600 815,299
Sales Commissions Group Sales [¢] 0 0 1,308 0 0
Auto Allowance 2,171 1] 1,971 18,287 0 17,437
Auto Expense 150 2,121 150 1,350 19,089 1,350
Taxes & Benefits 64,989 42,356 41,799 447,363 381,204 365,958
Lese: Allocation/Reimbursement <156,766> <79,787> <81,624> <1,078,335> <718, 083> <791,419>
TOTAL LABOR COSTS 193,754 138,847 120,016 1,184,119 1,249,623 1,011,217
Contracted Security 23,662 19,000 23,810 188,093 171,000 180,738
Contracted Cleaning 2,629 0 4,619 19,996 0 10,326
Other Contracted Services 224 200 582 2,012 1,800 1,742
Travel & Entertainment 2,088 1,626 1,679 9,845 14,634 8,119
Corporate Travel 0 0 0 0 0 <221>
Meetings & Conventions 1,000 1,958 519 14,347 26,122 14,047
Dues & Subscriptions 413 300 0 2,954 2,700 2,407
Employee Training 0 833 625 1,300 7.497 7,646
Computer Bxpense 8,847 6,250 15,316 40,601 56,250 65,166
Professional Fees <2,898> 3,000 2,160 29,179 27,000 27,013
Marketing & Advertising 767 3,383 689 26,864 30,447 25,349
Box Office Expenses 350 0 <105> 244 0 452
Small Equipment 0 0 0 389 0 2,163
Trash Removal 3,775 2,500 35 21,207 22,500 15,632
Equipment Rental 949 1,000 960 11,590 9,000 9,108
Landscaping 0 0 0 3,671 0 0
Exterminating 814 6,300 0 26,282 56,700 10,269
Cleaning 0 0 0 9,600 6,000 0
Construction Costs 0 0 0 0 0 2,967
Repairs & Maintenance 41,211 19,167 4,721 257,640 172,503 139,761
Supplies 21,156 18,250 24,836 149,335 164,250 136,651
Bank Service Charges 1,702 1,000 1,834 12,960 9,000 9,439
Insurance 31,227 19,915 24,749 205,161 179,235 167,894
Licenses & Fees 0 0 0 253 0 99
Printing & Stationary 145 917 0 517 8,253 1,646
Office Supplies 365 750 999 11,762 6,750 9,350
Postage 0 417 31 2,470 3,753 1,266
Parking Expense 1,746 1,500 1,452 15,216 13,500 12,502
Telephone Long Distance 7,187 6,000 7,786 54,603 54,000 54,350
Utilities 198,165 188,800 178,486 1,314,455 1,254,700 1,197,407
Base Fee 20,433 20,533 19,935 184,648 184,797 179,995
Less: Allocated/Reimbursement <2,290> 0 <1,575> <11,608> [] <11,999>
TOTAL MATERIAL AND SERVICES 363,664 323,599 314,144 2,605,583 2,482,391 2,281,285

TOTAL INDIRECT EXPENSES 557,418 462,446 434,160 3,789,702 3,732,014 3,292,502




SMG - Van Andel Arena & DeVos Place
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Management Fee Summary
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2006

MANAGEMENT FEE SUMMARY

Arena DeVos Place Total FY 2005

Estimate Estimate Estimate Estimate
Net Revenue above Expenses 1,209,622 (786,582) 423,040 527,507
Benchmark 1,689,156  (1,154,237) 534,919 259,115
Excess (479,534) 367,655 (111,879) 268,392

Incentive Fee Calculation (Only if above greater than zero)

Arena DeVos Place Total FY 2005
Estimate Estimate Estimate Estimate
Base Fee 245,200 245,200 490,400 478,439
Incentive Fee
Revenue 4,667,722 4,265,942 8,933,664 8,684,919
Benchmark Revenue 4,576,971 3,680,413 8,257,384 7,712,250
Revenue Excess 90,751 585,529 676,280 972,669
Incentive Fee ** - - - 194,533
Total SMG Management Fee 245,200 245,200 490,400 672,972

** [ncentive fee is 20% of the first $1 million in excess, 25% of remaining capped at base fee amount.



VAN ANDEL

ARENA

VAN ANDEL ARENA

FINANCIAL STATEMENT
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED MARCH 31, 2006

Distribution:

Grand Rapids — Kent County Convention / Arena Authority
Robert White

Thom Connors

Gary McAneney

Howard Feldman

Richard MacKeigan

Chris Machuta

An SMG Managed Facllity

Item IV.b.i.



VAN ANDEL ARENA
ROLLING FORECAST

FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2006

NO. EVENTS
ATTENDANCE

DIRECT EVENT INCOME
ANCILLARY INCOME

TOTAL EVENT INCOME

TOTAL OTHER INCOME
TOTAL INCOME

INDIRECT EXPENSES
EXECUTIVE
FINANCE
MARKETING
OPERATIONS

BOX OFFICE
LUXURY SEATING
SKYWALK ADMIN
OVERHEAD

_ TOTAL INDIRECT EXP.

NET REVENUE ABOVE EXPENSES

LESS INCENTIVE FEE

NET REVENUE ABOVE EXPENSES AFTER CAPITAL

Comments:

March conciudes the 3rd quarter of the fiscal year for the Arena. The Arena
continues to perform below budgeted expectations. It is expected that the
Arena will perform well over the final quarter of the year, however, not be
able to offset the shortfall already realized.

YTD ROLL TOTAL BUDGET
FYE FYE VARIANCE
97 28 125 123 2
451,212 172,027 623,239 709,400 (86,161)
702,943 345,763 1,048,706 1,187,222 (138,516)
1,022,211 346,197 1,368,408 1,487,665 (119,257)
1,725,154 691,960 2,417,114 2,674,887 (257,773)
1,575,121 675,487 2,250,608 2,166,000 84,608
3,300,275 1,367,447 4,667,722 4,840,887 (173,165)
94,828 23,707 118,535 116,853 (1,682)
147,732 36,933 184,665 196,780 12,115
201,390 50,348 251,738 236,837 (14,901)
1,016,892 254,223 1,271,115 1,230,834 (40,281)
77,375 19,344 96,719 108,507 11,788
92,255 23,064 115,319 115,222 (97)
30,760 7,690 38,450 39,856 1,406
1,105,247 276,312 1,381,559 1,333,075 (48,484)
2,766,479 691,621 3,458,100 3,377,964 (80,136)
533,796 675,826 1,209,622 1,462,923 (253,301)
533,796 675,826 1,209,622 1,462,923 (253,301)

irector of Finance




VAN ANDEL ARENA
FINANCIAL STATEMENT HIGHLIGHTS
FOR MONTH ENDED MARCH 31, 2006

The following schedule summarizes operating resuits for the current month ending March 31, 2006
and the YTD ending June 30, 2006 compared to budget and to the prior year:

MONTH March March March

Actual Budget FY 2005
Number of Events 17 18 15
Attendance 82,281 113,500 91,752
Direct Event Income $89,949 $149,490 $220,608
Ancillary income 153,168 213,016 238,055
Other income 169,156 180,500 195,673
Indirect Expenses (386,257) (280,872) (323,857)
Net Income $26,016 $262,134 $330,479
YTD YTD 2006 YTD 2006 YTD 2005

Actual Budget Prior Year
Number of Events 97 96 92
Attendance 451,212 550,400 487,498
Direct Event income $702,943 $901,279 $904,904
Ancillary income 1,022,211 1,219,368 1,067,574
Other Income 1,575,121 1,624,500 1,607,101
Indirect Expenses (2,766,479) (2,535,348) (2,585,783)
Net Income $533,796 $1,209,799 $993,797
EVENT INCOME

Event income came in under budget for the month due to not hosting two concerts as the original budget
called for. Monster Trucks performed well compared favorably to the budget.

ANCILLARY INCOME

Ancillary income fell below budgeted levels for the month due to no concerts. Events hosted during the
month performed very well per cap wise and consistent with expectations.

INDIRECT EXPENSES

Indirect expenses came in over budget for the month. This was due to higher than expected labor expenses

as a result of more changeovers than expected, as well as, higher utility costs for the month.




VAN ANDEL ARENA
FACILITY STATEMENT OF INCOME
PERIOD ENDING 03/31/06

----------------- CURRENT--=--====cccemcmccon moeceecccccmmeeeaYTDommmcccmmmccmmmmcmcnen
ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR
EVENT INCOME
DIRECT EVENT INCOME
RENTAL INCOME 186,222 281,500 387,319 1,245,541 1,494,750 1,432,349
SERVICES INCOME <96,273> <132, 010> <166,711> <542,598> <593,471> <527,445>
TOTAL DIRECT EVENT INCOME 89,949 149,490 220,608 702,943 901,279 904,904
ANCILLARY INCOME
FOOD & BEVERAGE 131,108 175,306 199,340 868,420 987,510 886,073
NOVELTY 16,533 27,808 36,655 122,464 195,008 151,946
ELECTRICAL 0 ()} 0 0 0 600
OTHER ANCILLARY 5,530 9,902 2,060 31,327 36,850 28, 955
TOTAL ANCILLARY INCOME 153,168 213,016 238, 055 1,022,211 1,219,368 1,067,574
TOTAL EVENT INCOME 243,117 362,506 458,663 1,725,154 2,120,647 1,972,478
OTHER OPERATING INCOME 169,156 180,500 195,673 1,575,121 1,624,500 1,607,101
ADJUSTED GROSS INCOME 412,273 543,006 654,336 3,300,275 3,745,147 3,579,579
INDIRECT EXPENSES
EXECUTIVE 13,156 9,612 9,581 94,828 88,008 91,626
FINANCE 20,925 16,273 16,618 147,732 147,957 139,668
MARKETING 24,822 19,612 18,845 201,390 178,008 166,050
LUXURY SEATING 14,008 9,602 12,622 92,255 86,418 91,626
OPERATIONS 156,032 102,318 111,316 1,016,892 923,862 964,503
BOX OFFICE 10,403 9,043 13,545 77,375 81,387 79,945
SKYWALK ADMINISTRATION 2,569 3,322 4,014 30,760 29,898 33,168
OVERHEAD 144,342 111,090 137,316 1,105,247 999,810 1,019,197
INDIRECT EXPENSES 386,257 280,872 323,857 2,766,479 2,535,348 2,585,783
NET OPERATING INCOME 26,016 262,134 330,479 533,796 1,209,799 993,797

OTHER EXPENSES

NET INCOME (LOSS) 26,016 262,134 330,479 533,796 1,209,799 993,797




Advertising Billed
Sponsorship Income

Labor Billed

Changeover Setup Billed
Stagehands Billed

Security Billed

Ushers & Tix Takers Billed
Box Office Billed

Ticketing Service Billed
Utilities Billed

City Police Fire Billed
EMT Medical Billed
Production Materials Billed
Cleaning Billed

Insurance Billed

Group Sales Commissions Billed
Telephone Billed

Other Production Billed

TOTAL SERVICE INCOME
Advertising Expense

Sponsorship Expenses
Labor Wages

Contracted Changeover Setup Expense

Stagehand Wages

Contracted Security Expense

Contracted Ushers & T/T Expense

Ticket Sellers Wages

Ticket Service Charge Expense
City Police Fire Expense

EMT Medical Expense
Contracted Cleaning Expense
Group Sales Commissions
Allocated Telephone Expense

Production Expense

TOTAL SERVICE EXPENSE

NET SERVICE INCOME

VAN ANDEL ARENA

STATEMENT OF SERVICES INCOME
PERIOD ENDING 03/31/06

---------------- CURRENT----==---=-ccnncw =--------——----YEAR TO DATE------=------
ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR
69,732 0 11,981 229,713 20,000 299,836
[ ] 5,000 15,000 0 25,000
875 1,305 2,295 13,753 11,025 14,768
7,518 9,450 12,058 81,877 77,500 96,244
31,522 44,300 57,152 329,782 302,600 341,667
5,492 14,450 23,672 112,093 109,500 128,046
4,627 12,750 12,899 66,191 83,150 80,841
0 800 1,462 6,042 8,550 10,761
10,819 25,500 9,269 51,719 159,350 101,234
3,400 0 1,300 8,625 0 8,588
2,256 2,580 1,318 11,286 10,092 8,992
2,881 2,950 3,037 15,597 15,575 20,427
0 0 0 3,778 0 o]
3,863 9,200 10,592 58,622 74,050 68,587
0 [ 0 1,123 0 [
430 0 52 5,046 ] 4,393
870 2,928 2,085 18,825 19,560 20,690
84,925 8,000 57,376 278,932 69,000 172,421
229,209 134,210 211,547 1,308,004 959,952 1,402,494
65,669 ] 45,728 239,171 20,000 335,246
0 0 3,600 1,157 0 13,600
744 1,109 1,951 11,690 11,207 12,362
37,161 42,827 41, 044 208,313 207,031 224,625
30,545 47,706 53,427 329,200 331,232 330,485
28,160 32,900 43,288 233,478 193,250 220,520
32,882 44,340 42,740 224,595 226,170 212,876
0 0 1,243 5,135 0 9,147
3,106 26,750 12,489 38,711 183,500 94,214
1,906 2,580 2,185 13,415 12,686 11,109
4,985 6,210 5,577 26,106 28,964 24,077
37,247 51,163 51,478 199,839 245,216 223,655
310 [] 0 2,319 0 0
261 635 626 5,003 6,067 6,087
82,508 10,000 72,884 312,470 88,100 211,935
325,482 266,220 378,258 1,850,602 1,553,423 1,929,939
<96,273> <132,010> <166,711> <542,598> <593,471> <527,445>




VAN ANDEL ARENA
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
PERIOD ENDING 03/31/06

ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
CASH
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
PREPAID EXPENSES

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

FIXED ASSETS

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
CURRENT LIABILITIES
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
ACCRUED EXPENSES
DEFERRED INCOME
ADVANCED TIX SALES & DEPOSITS

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES

EQUITY

FUNDS REMITTED
FUNDING RECEIVED
RETAINED EARNINGS
NET INCOME (LOSS)

TOTAL EQUITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

4,773,152
1,115,987
94,484

5,983,623

547,595
327,309
736,519
3,719,160

<1,500,000>
636,779
982,464
533,796

5,983,623



SMG - Van Andel Arena

Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

Summary of Accounts Receivable
Month Ending March 31, 2006

Current - Under 30 Days
Food & Beverage
Ticketing
Merchandise
Permanent Advertising
Operating

Over 30 Days

Over 60 Days

Over 90 Days

Time Out for Women

Total Accounts Receivable

281,922
395,828

284,490

101,548

22,547

29,652

1,115,987



SMG - Van Andel Arena
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

Summary of Accounts Receivable
Month Ending March 31, 2006

Event Type

Family Show
Sporting Event
Concert

Team Home Games
Other

GRAND TOTALS

As Percentage of Overall

Family Show
Sporting Event
Concert

Team Home Games

Other

Events/Days Attendance Total Event Income
Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget
30 29 90,690 125,500 292,498 501,233
8 9 33,899 47,400 266,316 154,230
14 17 101,432 136,000 684,090 1,099,827
42 40 201,448 232,500 358,920 355,833
3 1 23,743 9,000 123,316 9,524
97 96 451,212 550,400 1,725,140 2,120,647
30.93% 30.21% 20.10% 22.80% 16.96% 23.64%
825% 9.38% 7.51% 8.61% 15.44% 727%
14.43% 17.71% 22.48% 24.71% 39.65% 51.86%
43.30% 41.67% 44.65% 42.24% 20.81% 16.78%
3.09% 1.04% 5.26% 1.64% 7.15% 0.45%



VAN ANDEL ARENA
INDIRECT EXPENSE SUMMARY
PERIOD ENDING 03/31/06

----------------- CURRENT-----ceememmem—smm mmmmmm—mmoomoom oo oo ¥TDemmmmmmmmmmmmmceom e
ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR
Salaries Administration 78,670 57,384 54,730 527,399 516,456 503,857
Part-Time 14,998 3,333 8,987 61,106 29,997 53,610
Wages-Trade 85,283 77,921 82,098 623,176 701,289 600,780
Wages-Trade Part-Time 0 0 0 0 0 5,219
Sales Commissions Group Sales 0 0 0 3,543 0 0
Auto Allowance 610 0 577 5,244 0 5,194
Auto Expense 300 985 300 2,700 8,865 2,700
Taxes & Benefits 46,497 33,992 43,590 343,488 305,928 323,469
Less: Allocation/Reimbursement <56,986> <64,795> <76,600> <500,324> <583,1565> <506,332>
TOTAL LABOR COSTS 169,373 108,820 113,681 1,066,332 979,380 988,497
Contracted Security 21,963 19,000 19,197 176,073 171,000 171,197
Contracted Cleaning 1,898 2,500 2,098 23,479 22,500 20,885
Other Contracted Services 314 300 314 4,212 2,700 3,481
Travel & Entertainment 1,719 858 2,823 7,880 7,722 7,271
Corporate Travel <509> 625 0 0 5,625 0
Meetings & Conventions 0 350 0 2,557 10,650 5,139
Dues & Subscriptions 552 208 0 8,474 1,872 7,346
Employee Training [4} 750 625 337 6,750 825
Computer Expense 5,287 5,417 10,103 54,187 48,753 62,286
Professional Fees 1,922 2,583 1,875 18,225 23,247 21,531
Marketing & Advertising 7,506 7,834 7,405 77,665 70,506 54,875
Box Office Expenses 119 0 140 <1,721> 0 <238>
Small Equipment 0 0 381 348 0 4,563
Trash Removal 2,514 1,500 2,381 14,839 13,500 16,138
Equipment Rental 582 1,250 1,102 11,619 11,250 11,107
Landscaping 0 0 0 2,234 0 0
Exterminating 248 300 248 2,747 2,700 2,228
Cleaning 0 900 0 2,650 8,100 4,050
Repairs & Maintenance 24,554 9,333 11,468 135,374 83,997 116,902
Supplies 12,214 12,841 17,467 141,320 115,569 121,993
Bank Service Charges 574 750 822 5,001 6,750 6,036
Insurance 16,038 15,473 18,294 123,191 139,257 115,905
Licenses & Fees 0 0 0 72 0 0
Other Taxes <52> 0 0 <226> 1] 0
Printing & Stationary 0 1,750 5,342 387 15,750 6,029
Office Supplies 333 1,000 1,393 13,578 9,000 12,225
Postage 593 1,000 1,291 7,237 9,000 8,497
Parking Expense 2,076 2,000 0 19,246 18,000 19,137
Telephone Long Distance 6,208 5,000 4,826 63,951 45,000 56,293
Utilities 94,824 61,317 84,656 637,461 551,853 598,070
Base Fee 20,433 20,533 19,935 183,152 184,797 178,834
Common Area Expense <4,762> <2,945> <3,385> <30,400> <26,505> <29,237>
Less: Allocated/Reimbursement <261> <375> <626> <5,003> <3,375> <6,087>
TOTAL MATERiAL AND SERVICES 216,884 172,052 210,176 1,700,147 1,555, 968 1,597,286
TOTAL INDIRECT EXPENSES 386,257 280,872 323,857 2,766,479 2,535,348 2,585,783




SMG - Van Andel Arena & DeVos Place
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Management Fee Summary
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2006

MANAGEMENT FEE SUMMARY

Arena DeVos Place Total FY 2005

Estimate Estimate Estimate Estimate
Net Revenue above Expenses 1,209,622 (786,582) 423,040 527,507
Benchmark 1,689,156  (1,154,237) 534,919 259,115
Excess 479,534) 367,655 (111,879) 268,392

Incentive Fee Calculation (Only if above greater than zero)

Arena DeVos Place Total FY 2005
Estimate Estimate Estimate Estimate
Base Fee 245,200 245,200 490,400 478,439
Incentive Fee
Revenue 4,667,722 4,265,942 8,933,664 8,684,919
Benchmark Revenue 4,576,971 3,680,413 8,257,384 7,712,250
Revenue Excess 90,751 585,529 676,280 972,669
Incentive Fee ** - - - 194,533
Total SMG Management Fee 245,200 245,200 490,400 672,972

** ncentive fee is 20% of the first $1 million in excess, 25% of remaining capped at base fee amount.



Item IV.b.1i.

2:37 PM Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
04/13/06 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of March 31, 2006
Mar 31, 06
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings

1050 - Operations - Cash
Total Checking/Savings
Other Current Assets

1070 - Kent County - Operating

Total Other Current Assets

Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
Vehicles

Total Fixed Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
2000 - Accounts Payable

Total Accounts Payable
Total Current Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Equity
3000 - Opening Bal Equity
3900 - Retained Earnings
Net Income

Totat Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

360,497.73

360,497.73

18,598,770.63
18,598,770.63

18,959,268.36

23,470.00

23,470.00

18,982,738.36

332,684.36

332,684.36

332,684.36

332,684.36

37,652,992.39
-18,297,908.43
-705,029.96

18,650,054.00

18,982,738.36



12:50 PM Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
04/13/06 Reconciliation Detail
1050 - Operations - Cash, Period Ending 03/31/2006
Type Date Num Name Memo Clr Amount Balance
Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions aessmam

Checks and Payments - 31 items
Bill Pmt -Check 2/28/2008 6314 ICMA Retirement Corporation -...
Bill Pmt -Check 2/28/2006 6313 ICMA Retirement Coxration . § -2.28(9)(6) -:;?ggg
Bill Pmt-Check  2/28/2008 6312  Grand Rapids City Treasurer X -7,007.00 -7,317.98
Bill Pmt-Check  2/28/2006 6311  DTE Energy X 4,101.40 1141938
Bill Pmt-Check  2/28/2006 6310 Dickinson Wright PLLC X -2,016.20 -13,435.56
Bill Pmt -Check 2/28/2006 6307 Alta Lift Truck Services, Inc. X -8'494.00 -21 '929.56
Bill Pmt -Check 2/28/2006 6315 PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP X -2.000.00 -23'929.56
Bil Pmt-Check  2/28/2008 6316 Priority Health X 31272 -24,242.28
Bill Pmt-Check  2/28/2008 6317  Vircoinc X -37,650.15 -61,892.43
Bill Pmt-Check  2/28/2008 6308 AndyJ. Egan Company, Inc. X -43,600.00 -105,492.43
Bill Pmt-Check  2/28/2008 6309  Consumers Energy X -65,569.78 -171,062.21
Check 3/3/2006 10125  Susan M. Waddell X -791.48 -171,853.69
Check 3/3/2006 10125 Susan M. Waddell X -1 437.88 -1 73‘291.57
Bill Pmt-Check  3/14/2008 6318  Consumers Energy X -35,608.39 -208,899.96
Bill Pmt-Check  3/14/20068 6319  Contract Drapery Specialist, Inc. X -8.838.15 .217,738.11
Bill Pmt-Check  3/14/2008 6320  Grand Rapids City Treasurer X -10,098.03 -227,836.14
Bil Pmt-Check  3/14/2008 6321  Grand Rapids City Treasurer-P... X "75.50 -227.911.64
Bill Pmt-Check  3/14/2008 6322  ICMA Retirement Corporation -.. X -260.96 -228,172.60
Bill Pmt-Check  3/14/2006 6320  Rapid Hot Coffee Service X -27.68 -228,200.28
Bil Pmt-Check  3/14/20068 6328  Progressive AE X 1,632.45 -220.832.73
Bill Pmt -Check 3/14/2008 8327 Premovation Audio & Video Sy... X -30'124.05 -259'956.-78
Bill Pmt -Check 3/14/2008 6323 ICMA Retirement Corporation -... X ' -50.00 -260'006.78
Bill Pmt -Check 3/14/2006 6324 Intemational Facilities Group X -7,497.35 -267'504.13
Bill Pmt -Check 3/14/2008 6325 Kent Count Dept of Public Works X -208,450.66 -473'954.79
Bill Pmt -Check 3/14/2008 6326 Midstate Security X -4:882.00 -478'836:79
Check 3/17/2006 10126 Susan M. Waddell X -1,437.88 -480'274.67
Check 3/17/2008 10126 Susan M. Waddell X -922.83 -481 I1 97.50
Bill Pmt -Check 3/28/2006 6330 Consumers Energy X -67,098.75 -548'296.25
Bill Pmt -Check 3/28/2006 6337 The Bouma Corporation X -63,995.00 -61 2'291 .25
Check 3/31/2006 10127 Susan M. Waddell X -1,437.88 -61 3:729. 13
Check 3/31/2008 10127 Susan M. Waddell X -787.89 -614,517.02

Total Checks and Payments -814,517.02 -814,517.02

Deposits and Credits - 164 Items
Deposit 2/28/2008 DeVos Place parking revenue X 556.00 556.00
Deposit 2/28/2006 DeVos Place parking revenue X 61.00 617.00
Deposit 2/28/2006 DeVos Place parking revenue X 274.00 891.00
Deposit 2/28/2008 DeVos Place parking revenue X 20.00 911.00
Deposit 3/1/2006 DeVos Place parking revenue X 123.00 1,034.00
Deposit 3/1/2008 DeVos Place parking revenue X 612.00 1,846.00
Deposit 3/1/2008 DeVos Place parking revenue X 467.00 2,113.00
Deposit 3/1/2008 DeVos Place parking revenue X 1,766.50 3,879.50
Deposit 3/2/2008 DeVos Place parking revenue X 2,511.50 6,391.00
Deposit 3/2/2008 DeVos Place parking revenue X 54.00 6,445.00
Deposit 3/2/2008 DeVos Place parking revenue X 424.50 6,869.50
Deposit 3/2/2006 DeVos Place parking revenue X 715.50 7,585.00
Deposit 3/2/2006 DeVos Place parking revenue X 1,294.50 8,879.50
Deposit 3/2/2008 DeVos Place parking revenue X 601.50 9,481.00
Deposit 3/2/2006 DeVos Place parking revenus X 58.00 9,539.00
Deposit 3/3/2008 DeVos Place parking revenue X 3,042.00 12,581.00
Deposit 3/3/2008 DeVos Place parking revenue X 1,911.00 14,492.00
Deposit 3/3/2006 DeVos Place parking revenue X 159.00 14,651.00
Deposit 3/3/2006 DeVos Place parking revenue X 1,136.50 15,787.50
Deposit 3/3/2006 DeVos Place parking revenue X 22.00 15,809.50
Deposit 3/3/2008 DeVos Place parking revenue X 915.50 16,725.00
Deposit 3/3/2006 DeaVos Place parking revenue X 282.00 17,007.00
Deposit 3/4/2006 DeVos Place parking revenue X 1,241.50 18,248.50
Deposit 3/4/2008 DeVos Place parking revenue X 1,632.50 19,881.00
Deposit 3/4/2008 DeVos Place parking revenue X 981.50 20,862.50
Deposit 3/4/2008 DeVos Place parking revenue X 188.50 21,051.00
Deposit 3/4/2008 DeVos Place parking revenue X 1,215.50 22,266.50
Deposit 3/4/2006 DeVos Place parking revenue X 2,877.00 25,143.50
Deposit 3/5/2006 DeVos Place parking revenue X 448.50 25,592.00
Deposit 3/5/2006 DeVos Place parking revenus X 2,099.50 27,691.50
Deposit 3/5/2008 DeVos Place parking revenue X 2,579.00 30,270.50
Deposit 3/6/2006 DeVos Place parking revenue X 20.00 30,290.50
Deposit 3/6/2006 DeVos Place parking revenue X §0.00 30,340.50
Deposit 3/6/2006 DeVos Place parking revenue X 208.00 30,638.50
Deposit 3/6/2008 DeVos Place excess cash flow-F... X 250,000.00 280,638.50
Deposit 3/6/2006 Van Andel Arena excess cash flo... X 250,000.00 530,638.50
Deposit 3/6/2006 DeVos Place parking revenue X 156.00 530,794.50
Deposit 3/7/12008 DeVos Place parking revenue X 65.00 530,859.50
Deposit 37712006 DeVos Place parking revenue X 206.00 531,065.50
Deposit 31712006 DeVos Place parking revenue X 143.00 531,208.50

-2-



12:59 PM Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
04/13/08 Reconciliation Detail
1050 - Operations - Cash, Period Ending 03/31/2006
Type Date Num Name Memo Cir Amount Balance

Deposit 3/7/2006 DeVos Place parking revenue X 16.50 531,225.00
Deposit 3/7/2008 DeVos Place parking revenue X 621.50 531,846.50
Deposit 3/7/12006 DeVos Place parking revenue X 108.00 531,954.50
Deposit 3/8/2008 DeVos Place parking revenue X 227.00 532,181.50
Deposit 3/8/2006 DeVos Place parking revenue X 1,001.50 533,183.00
Deposit 3/8/2008 DeVos Place parking revenue X 455,00 533,638.00
Deposit 3/8/2008 Van Andel Arena land lease-Febr... X 11,522.00 545,160.00
Deposit 3/8/2008 DeVos Place parking revenue X 328.50 545,488.50
Deposit 3/9/2008 DeVos Place parking revenue X 749.00 546,237.50
Deposit 3/9/2008 DeVos Place parking revenue X 10.00 5486,247.50
Deposit 3/9/2006 DeVos Place parking revenue X 884.00 547,131.50
Deposit 3/9/2008 DeVos Place parking revenue X 1,752.00 548,883.50
Deposit 3/9/2008 DeVos Place parking revenue X 632.50 549,516.00
Deposit 3/9/2008 DeVos Place parking revenue X 253.50 549,769.50
Deposit 3/8/2008 DeVos Place parking revenue X 34.50 549,804.00
Deposit 3/9/2006 DeVos Place parking revenue X 264.00 650,068.00
Deposit 3/10/2008 DeVos Place parking revenue X 578.00 550,6846.00
Deposit 3/10/2006 DeVos Place parking revenue X 464.50 551,110.50
Deposit 3/10/2008 DeVos Place parking revenue X 2,069.50 553,180.00
Deposit 3/10/2006 DeVos Place parking revenue X 7.00 663,187.00
Deposit 3/10/2008 DeVos Place parking revenue X 144.00 653,331.00
Deposit 3/10/2006 DeVos Place parking revenue X 247.00 563,578.00
Deposit 3/10/2006 DeVos Place parking revenue X 2,157.00 555,735.00
Deposit 3/10/2006 DeVos Place parking revenue X 693.00 556,428.00
Deposit 3/11/2008 DeVos Place parking revenue X 566.50 556,993.50
Deposit 3/11/2008 DeVos Place parking revenue X 3,139.50 560,133.00
Deposit 3/11/2008 DeVos Place parking revenue X 779.00 560,912.00
Deposit 3/11/2006 DeVos Place parking revenue X 1,352.00 562,264.00
Deposit 3/11/2008 DeVos Placs parking revenue X 65.00 562,320.00
Deposit 3/11/2008 DeVos Place parking revenue X 110.50 562,439.50
Deposit 3/11/2008 DeVos Place parking revenue X 253.00 562,692.50
Deposit 3/11/2008 DeVos Place parking revenue X 320.50 563,013.00
Deposit 3/12/2006 DeVos Place parking revenue X 897.00 563,910.00
Deposit 3/12/2006 DeVos Place parking revenue X 2,108.50 566,018.50
Deposit 3/12/2008 DeVos Place parking revenue X 604.50 566,623.00
Deposit 3/13/2006 DeVos Place parking revenue X 335.00 566,958.00
Deposit 3/13/2006 DeVos Place parking revenue X 183.50 567,141.50
Deposit 3/13/2006 DeVos Place parking revenue X 587.00 567,728.50
Deposit 3/13/2008 DeVos Place parking revenue X 220.00 567,948.50
Deposit 3/14/2006 DeVos Place parking revenue X 59.00 568,007.50
Deposit 3/14/2006 DeVos Place parking revenue X 34.00 568,041.50
Deposit 3/14/2006 DeVos Place parking revenue X 40.00 568,081.50
Deposit 3/14/2006 DeVos Place parking revenue X 220.00 568,310.50
Deposit 3/14/2006 DeVos Place parking revenue X 104.00 568,414.50
Deposit 3/14/2006 DeVos Place parking revenue X 49.00 568,463.50
Deposit 3/15/2008 DeVos Place parking revenue X 762.00 569,225.50
Deposit 3/15/2006 DeVos Place parking revenue X 551.00 569,776.50
Deposit 3/15/2008 DeVos Place parking revenue X 107.50 569,884.00
Deposit 3/16/2008 DeVos Place parking revenue X 563.00 570,447.00
Deposit 3/16/2006 DeVos Place parking revenue X 565.00 571,012.00
Deposit 3/16/2006 DeVos Place parking revenue X 97.50 571,108.50
Deposit 3/16/2008 DeVos Place parking revenue X 284.00 571,393.50
Deposit 3/16/2006 DeVos Place parking revenue X 81.50 5§71,475.00
Deposit 3/16/2008 DeVos Place parking revenue X 3,243.00 574,718.00
Deposit 3/16/2006 DeVos Place parking revenue X 877.00 575,595.00
Deposit 3/17/2006 DeVos Place parking revenue X 2,702.00 578,297.00
Deposit 3/17/2008 DeVos Place parking revenue X 9.00 678,306.00
Deposit 3/17/2008 DeVos Place parking revenue X 791.00 579,097.00
Deposit 3/17/2008 DeVos Place parking revenue X 1,861.00 580,958.00
Deposit 3/17/2006 DeVos Place parking revenue X 370.50 581,328.50
Deposit 3/17/2006 DeVos Place parking revenue X 563.00 581,891.50
Deposit 3/17/2008 DeVos Place parking revenue X 257.00 582,148.50
Deposit 3/18/2008 DeVos Place parking revenue X 1,131.00 583,279.50
Deposit 3/18/2006 DeVos Place parking revenue X 1,046.50 584,326.00
Deposit 3/18/2008 DeVos Place parking revenue X 248.00 584,574.00
Deposit 3/18/2006 DeVos Place parking revenue X 784.50 585,358.50
Deposit 3/18/2008 DeVos Place parking revenue X 2,330.00 587,688.50
Deposit 3/18/2008 DeVos Place parking revenue X 936.00 588,624.50
Deposit 3/18/2008 DeVos Place parking revenue X 1,267.50 589,892.00
Deposit 3/19/2008 DeVos Place parking revenue X 579.00 580,471.00
Deposit 3/19/2008 DeVos Place parking revenue X 607.50 591,078.50
Deposit 3/19/2008 DeVos Piace parking revenue X 1,449.50 592,528.00
Deposit 3/19/2006 DeVos Place parking revenue X 2,562.00 595,090.00
Deposit 3/20/2006 DeVos Place parking revenue X 83.00 595,173.00
Deposit 3/20/2006 DaVos Place parking revenue X 75.00 595,248.00
Deposit 3/21/2006 DeVos Place parking revenue X 147.00 595,395.00
Deposit 3/21/2006 DeVos Place parking revenue X 13.00 595,408.00
Deposit 3/21/2006 DeVos Place parking revenue X 346.00 595,754.00

-3-



12:50 PM Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
04/13/06 Reconciliation Detalil
1050 - Operations - Cash, Period Ending 03/31/2006
Type Date Num Name Memo Clr Amount Balance
Deposit 3/21/2008 DeVos Place parking revenue X 11.00 595,765.00
Deposit 3/21/2008 DeVos Place parking revenue X 169.00 595,934.00
Deposit 3/21/2006 DeVos Place parking revenue X 56.00 595,990.00
Deposit 3/22/2008 DeVos Place parking revenue X 158.00 596,148.00
Deposit 3/22/2008 DeVos Place parking revenue X 160.50 596,308.50
Deposit 3/22/2008 DeVos Place parking revenue X 1,373.50 597,682.00
Deposit 3/22/2008 DeVos Place parking revenue X 314.50 597,996.50
Deposit 3/22/2008 DeVos Place parking revenue X 594.00 598,590.50
Deposit 3/23/2008 DeVos Place parking revenue X 50.50 598,641.00
Deposit 3/23/2008 DeVos Place parking revenue X 85.00 598,726.00
Deposit 3/23/2008 DeVos Place parking revenue X 708.50 599,434.50
Deposit 3/23/2008 DeVos Place parking revenue X 287.50 599,722.00
Deposit 3/23/2008 DeVos Place parking revenue X 642.50 600,364.50
Deposit 3/23/2008 DeVos Place parking revenue X 78.00 600,442.50
Deposit 3/23/2006 DeVos Place parking revenue X 515.50 600,858.00
Deposit 3/24/2008 DeVos Place parking revenue X 126.00 601,084.00
Deposit 3/24/2008 DeVos Place parking revenue X 34.00 601,118.00
Deposit 3/24/2008 DeVos Place parking revenue X 748.00 601,866.00
Deposit 3/24/2008 DeVos Place parking revenue X 416.00 602,282.00
Deposit 3/24/2008 DeVos Place parking revenue X 142.00 602,424.00
Deposit 3/25/2008 DeVos Place parking revenue X 1,283.00 603,707.00
Deposit 3/25/2008 DeVos Place parking revenue X 598.00 604,305.00
Deposit 3/25/2006 DeVos Place parking revenue X 1,010.50 605,315.50
Deposit 3/25/2008 DeVos Place parking revenue X 507.00 605,822.50
Deposit 3/26/2008 DeVos Place parking revenue X 338.00 606,160.50
Deposit 3/26/2006 DeVos Place parking revenue X 578.50 606,739.00
Deposit 3/26/2008 DeVos Place parking revenue X 201.50 606,940.50
Deposit 3/27/2008 DeVos Place parking revenue X 104.00 607,044.50
Deposit 3/27/2006 DeVos Place parking revenue X 236.00 607,280.50
Deposit 3/27/2006 DeVos Place parking revenue X 124.00 607,404.50
Deposit 3/28/2008 DeVos Place parking revenue X 71.50 607,476.00
Deposit 3/28/2006 DeVos Place parking revenue X 60.50 607,536.50
Deposit 3/28/2006 DeVos Place parking revenue X 16.50 607,5563.00
Deposit 3/28/2006 DeVos Place parking revenue X 62.00 607,615.00
Deposit 3/28/2008 DeVos Place parking revenue X 14.00 607,620.00
Deposit 3/28/2006 DeVos Place parking revenue X 237.50 607,866.50
Deposit 3/29/2008 DeVos Place parking revenue X 40.50 607,907.00
Deposit 3/29/2008 DeVos Place parking revenue X 61.00 607,968.00
Deposit 3/29/2008 DeVos Place parking revenue X 192.00 608,160.00
Deposit 3/20/2008 DeVos Place parking revenue X 532.50 808,692.50
Deposit 3/20/2008 DeVos Place parking revenue X 450.00 609,142.50
Deposit 3/30/2008 DeVos Place parking revenue X 312.00 609,454.50
Deposit 3/30/2008 DeVos Place parking revenue X 60.00 609,514.50
Deposit 3/30/2008 DeVos Place parking revenue X 90.50 609,605.00
Deposit 3/30/2008 DeVos Place parking revenue X 726.00 610,331.00
Deposit 3/31/2008 Interest X 1,414.23 611,745.23
Total Deposits and Credits 611,745.23 611,745.23
Total Cleared Transactions 2,771.79 -2,771.79
Cleared Balance -2,771.79 463,102.98
Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 7 items
Bill Pmt -Check 4/28/2005 6112 Priority Health -398.73 -398.73
Bill Pmt -Check 3/28/2006 6332 Grand Rapids City Treasurer -28,961.76 -29,360.49
Bill Pmt -Check 3/28/2008 8333 ICMA Retirement Corporation -... -260.96 -29,621.45
Bill Pmt -Check 3/28/2008 6336 Schindler Elevator Corporation -65,174.00 -94,795.45
Bill Pmt -Check 3/28/2006 6334 ICMA Retirement Corporation -... -50.00 -94,845.45
Bill Pmt -Check 3/28/2008 6335 Priority Health -312.72 -95,158.17
Bill Pmt -Check 3/28/2006 6331 Dickinson Wright PLLC -9,360.58 -104,518.75
Total Checks and Payments -104,518.75 -104,518.75
Deposits and Credits - 5 items
Deposit 3/31/2006 DeVos Place parking revenue 1,116.50 1,116.50
Deposit 3/31/2008 DeVos Place parking revenue 202.00 1,318.50
Deposit 3/31/2006 DeVos Place parking revenue 273.00 1,591.50
Deposit 3/31/2008 DeVos Place parking revenue 195.00 1,786.50
Deposit 3/31/2008 DsVos Place parking revenue 127.00 1,913.50
Total Deposits and Credits 1,913.50 1,913.50
Total Uncleared Transactions -102,605.25 -102,605.25
-105,377.04 360,497.73

Register Balance as of 03/31/2008

-4 -



12:59 PM Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

Reconciliation Detail

04/13/08
1050 - Operations - Cash, Period Ending 03/31/2006
Type Date Num Name Memo Amount Balance
New Transactions
Checks and Payments - 12 ltems
Bill Pmt -Check 4/14/2008 6348 Pragressive AE -16,890.00 -16,890.00
Bill Pmt -Check 4/14/2008 6349 Rapid Hot Coffee Service -28.98 -16,918.98
Bill Pmt -Check 4/14/2008 6347 Premovation Audio & Video Sy... -33,689.73 -50,608.71
Bill Pmt -Check 4/14/2008 6346 Ottawa Regional Cancer Foun... -200.00 -50,808.71
Bill Pmt -Check 4/14/2008 6345 Midstate Security -19,894.00 -70,702.71
Bill Pmt -Check 4/14/2006 6344 Kent Count Dept of Public Works -167,020.38 -237,732.09
Bill Pmt -Check 4/14/2008 6343 ICMA Retirement Corporation -... -50.00 -237,782.09
Bill Pmt -Check 4/14/2006 68342 ICMA Retirement Corporation -... -260.98 -238,043.05
Bill Pmt -Check 4/14/2006 8341 Grand Rapids City Treasurer -10,441.65 -248,484.70
Bill Pmt -Check 4/14/2008 8340 DTE Energy -4,168.57 -252,653.27
Bill Pmt -Check 4/14/2006 6338 Andy J. Egan Company, Inc. -76,605.50 -329,258.77
Bill Pmt -Check 4/14/2006 6339 Consumers Energy -37,315.32 -366,574.09
Total Checks and Payments -366,574.09 -366,574.09
Deposits and Credits - 31 items
Deposit 4/1/2006 DeVos Place parking revenue 267.50 267.50
Deposit 4/1/2008 DeVos Place parking revenue 143.00 410.50
Deposit 4/1/2008 DeVos Place parking revenue 78.00 488.50
Deposit 4/1/2006 DeVos Place parking revenue 406.50 895.00
Deposit 4/1/2008 DeVos Place parking revenue 318.50 1,213.50
Deposit 4/2/2006 DeVos Place parking revenue 39.00 1,252.50
Deposit 4/3/2008 Van Andel Arena land lease-Mar... 11,522.00 12,774.50
Deposit 4/3/2008 DeVos Place parking revenue 107.00 12,881.50
Deposit 4/3/2006 DeVos Place parking revenue 174.00 13,055.50
Deposit 4/3/2006 DeVos Place parking revenue 449.00 13,504.50
Deposit 4/4/20068 DeVos Place parking revenue 30.00 13,534.50
Deposit 4/4/2006 DeVos Place parking revenue 26.00 13,560.50
Deposit 4/5/2008 DeVos Place parking revenue 412.50 13,973.00
Deposit 4/5/2008 DeVos Place parking revenue 21.00 13,994.00
Deposit 4/5/2008 DeVos Place parking revenue 52.00 14,046.00
Deposit 4/5/2008 DeVos Place parking revenue 156.50 14,202.50
Deposit 4/6/2008 DeVos Place parking revenue 26.00 14,228.50
Deposit 4/6/2006 DeVos Place parking revenue 122.50 14,351.00
Deposit 4/6/2006 DeVos Place parking revenue 3250 14,383.50
Deposit 4/6/2008 DeVos Place parking revenue 71.00 14,454.50
Deposit 4/6/2006 DeVos Place parking revenue 67.00 14,521.50
Deposit 4/7/12006 DeVos Place parking revenue 17.00 14,538.50
Deposit 4/7/12008 DeVos Place parking revenue 36.00 14,574.50
Deposit 4/9/2006 DeVos Place parking revenue 117.00 14,691.50
Deposit 4/9/2006 DeVos Place parking revenue 227.50 14,919.00
Deposit 4/9/2006 DeVos Place parking revenue 513.50 15,432.50
Deposit 4/10/2006 DeVos Place parking revenue 82.50 15,515.00
Deposit 4/10/2006 DeVos Place parking revenue 488.50 15,983.50
Deposit 4/10/2006 DeVos Place parking revenue 47.00 16,030.50
Deposit 4/10/2006 DeVos Place parking revenue 87.00 16,117.50
Deposit 4/10/2008 DeVos Place parking revenue 79.00 16,196.50
Total Deposits and Credits 16,196.50 16,196.50
Total New Transactions -350,377.59 -350,377.59
-455,754.63 10,120.14

Ending Balance




12:00 PM Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

04/13/06 Reconciliation Detail
1070 - Kent County - Operating, Period Ending 03/01/2006

Type Date Num Name Memo Cir Amount Balance

Beginning Balance 18,537,484.26
Cleared Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 1 item

Deposit 2/28/2006 Interest X 61,286.37 61,286.37
Total Deposits and Credits 61,286.37 61,286.37

Total Cleared Transactions 61,286.37 61,286.37
Cleared Balance 61,286.37 18,598,770.63
Register Balance as of 03/01/2006 61,286.37 18,598,770.63
Ending Balance 61,286.37 18,598,770.63




2oT3Iuy

X9 qdrLsod

€0:S€:0T 90/ST/20

*dDVd

JdLS0d SWIL

LE"98BT'T9

LE98Z'T9

€EI6ET TZZ T0OLO

€9°0LL‘86S'8T

€9°0LL°86S 8T
9Z 8% 'LES'ST

HONVIVE

HONVIVE ATIVAd FADVIIAVY

LE" 98219 TVIOL
0 LE" 98219 T €
INOOWY ON INOOWY ON  =dAL
....... SNOILONQEQ---- ----------SNOILIAQ¥------

Fa00 FdAL A9 4dVOIY

LE 98Z'T9 INIdav £ 90/10/20
SNOILOAQEd SNOILIQdY F03N0S FdXL arva
: 4AGWAN ONILVYEJO-VYD : aNad

90/82/20 HOOOYHL 90/T0/Z0

JIOAIT ANQ T SHIYES
SEE€T 90/02/€0
INIX 40 AINAOD

NOY
LddT



2:40 PM Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

04/13/06 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis July 2005 through March 2006
Jul '05 - Mar 06
Income
4500 - Interest on Investments 481,640.40
4530 - Facility Operations 2,200,000.00
4540 - Land Lease 103,698.00
4545 - Parking Revenues 574,944.65
4550 - Miscellaneous Revenue 76,691.21
Total Income 3,436,974.26
Expense
6000 - Professional Services
6001 - Accounting/Auditing Services 38,082.32
6040 - Legal Services 16,724.18
Total 6000 - Professional Services 54,806.50
6060 - Other Contractual Services 7,497.35
6065 - Pedestrian Safety 53,721.73
6068 - Parking Management 203,297.40
6100 - Other Supplies & Expenses
6010 - Bank Fees -10.00
6020 - Computer Services 249.95
6030 - Insurance-Property/Liability 8,630.00
6110 - Meeting Expense 1,509.10
6120 - Supplies 1,635.47
Total 6100 - Other Supplies & Expenses 12,014.52
6160 - Facility Repair and Maintenance 27,306.25
6200 - Capital Replacement Projects 1,600,347.49
6300 - Utilities Expense
6301 - Electricity 872,307.87
6310 - Natural Gas 21,713.43
6320 - Steam 947,870.41
6340 - Water & Sewer 87,466.57
Total 6300 - Utilities Expense 1,929,358.28
6410 - Interest & Paying Agent Fees 750.00
6600 - SMG Incentive Fees 194,533.00
8000 - Personat Services
8001 - Employee Wages 44,131.00
8030 - Employee Benefits 14,240.70
Total 8000 - Personal Services 58,371.70
Total Expense 4,142,004.22

Net Income -705,029.96




2:42 PM Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

04/13/06
Accrual Basis Profit & Loss by Fund
July 2005 through March 2006
Convention Center Admin & Capital Replacement
(Construction) (Operations) TOTAL
Income
4500 - Interest on Investments 205,036.90 276,603.50 481,640.40
4530 - Facility Operations 0.00 2,200,000.00 2,200,000.00
4540 - Land Lease 0.00 103,698.00 103,698.00
4545 - Parking Revenues 0.00 563,101.16  574,944.65
4550 - Miscellaneous Revenue 23,400.00 53,291.21 76,691.21
Total Income 228,436.90 3,196,693.86 3,436,974.26
Expense
6000 - Professional Services
6001 - Accounting/Auditing Services 0.00 38,082.32 38,082.32
6040 - Legal Services 0.00 16,724.18 16,724.18
Total 6000 - Professional Services 0.00 54,806.50 54,806.50
6060 - Other Contractual Services 0.00 7.497.35 7,497.35
6065 - Pedestrian Safety 0.00 53,721.73 63,721.73
6068 - Parking Management 0.00 203,297.40 203,297.40
6100 - Other Supplies & Expenses
6010 - Bank Fees 0.00 -10.00 -10.00
6020 - Computer Services 0.00 249.95 249.95
6030 - Insurance-Property/Llability 0.00 8,630.00 8,630.00
6110 - Meeting Expense 0.00 1,5609.10 1,509.10
6120 - Supplies 0.00 1,635.47 1,635.47
Total 6100 - Other Supplies & Expenses 0.00 12,014.52 12,014.52
6160 - Facllity Repair and Maintenance 0.00 27,306.25 27,306.25
6200 - Capital Replacement Projects 0.00 1,600,347.49 1,600,347.49
6300 - Utilities Expense
6301 - Electricity 0.00 872,307.87 872,307.87
6310 - Natural Gas 0.00 21,713.43 21,713.43
6320 - Steam 0.00 947,87041  947,870.41
6340 - Water & Sewer 0.00 87.466.57 87,466.57
Total 6300 - Utilities Expense 0.00 1,929,358.28 1,929,358.28
6410 - Interest & Paying Agent Fees 0.00 750.00 750.00
6600 - SMG Incentive Fees 0.00 194,533.00 194,633.00
8000 - Personal Services
8001 - Employee Wages 0.00 44,131.00 44,131.00
8030 - Employee Benefits 0.00 14,240.70 14,240.70
Total 8000 - Personal Services 0.00 58,371.70 58,371.70
Total Expense 0.00 4,142,004.22 4,142,004.22
Net Income 228,436.90 -945,310.36  -705,029.96




2:44 PM : . .
04113106 Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

Accrual Basls Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
July 2005 through March 2006
TOTAL
Jul ‘05 - Mar 06 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
R ____ ]
Income
4500 - Interest on Investments 481,640.40 435,222.00 46,418.40 110.67%
4530 - Facility Operations 2,200,000.00 1,889,577.00 310,423.00 116.43%
4540 - Land Lease 103,698.00 103,644.00 54.00 100.05%
4545 - Parking Revenues 574,944.65 385,128.00 189,816.65 149.29%
4550 - Miscellaneous Revenue 76,691.21 11,250.00 65,441.21 681.7%
Total Income 3,436,974.26 2,824,821.00 612,163.26 121.67%
Expense
6000 - Professional Services
6001 - Accounting/Auditing Services 38,082.32 28,647.00 9,435.32 132.94%
6040 - Legal Services 16,724.18 22,500.00 -5,775.82 74.33%
Total 6000 - Professional Services 54,806.50 51,147.00 3,659.50 107.16%
6060 - Other Contractual Services 7,497.35
6065 - Pedestrian Safety 63,721.73 57,456.00 -3,734.27 93.5%
6068 - Parking Management 203,297 .40 256,428.00 -53,130.60 79.28%
6100 - Other Supplies & Expenses
6010 - Bank Fees -10.00
6020 - Computer Services 249.95
6030 - Insurance-Property/Liability 8,630.00 15,597.00 -6,967.00 55.33%
6110 - Meeting Expense 1,509.10 603.00 906.10 250.27%
6120 - Supplies 1,635.47 747.00 888.47 218.94%
Total 6100 - Other Supplies & Expenses 12,014.52 16,947.00 -4,932.48 70.9%
6160 - Facility Repair and Maintenance 27,306.25
6200 - Capital Replacement Projects 1,600,347.49 3,426,597.00 -1,826,249.51 46.7%
6300 - Utilities Expense
6301 - Electricity 872,307.87 820,125.00 52,182.87 106.36%
6310 - Natural Gas 21,713.43 24,003.00 -2,289.57 90.46%
6320 - Steam 947,870.41 706,392.00 241,478.41 134.19%
6340 - Water & Sewer 87,466.57 107,550.00 -20,083.43 81.33%
Total 6300 - Utilities Expense 1,929,358.28 1,658,070.00 271,288.28 116.36%
6410 - Interest & Paying Agent Fees 750.00
6500 - DID Assessment 0.00 35,280.00 -35,280.00 0.0%
6600 - SMG Incentive Fees 194,533.00
8000 - Personal Services
8001 - Employee Wages 44,131.00 42,408.00 1,723.00 104.06%
8030 - Employee Benefits 14,240.70 13,176.00 1,064.70 108.08%
Total 8000 - Personal Services 58,371.70 55,584.00 2,787.70 105.02%
Total Expense 4,142,004.22 5,557,509.00 -1,415,504.78 74.53%

-705,029.96 -2,732,688.00 2,027,658.04 25.8%




2:54 PM Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

04/13/06
Accrual Basis

Income
4030 - Federal Support
4040 - Private Support
4500 - Interest on Investments
4530 - Facility Operations
4540 - Land Lease
4545 - Parking Revenues
4550 - Miscellaneous Revenue

Total Income

Expense
5000 - Architectural and Engineering
5010 - Construction Material Testing
5020 - Construction in Progress-GMP
8000 - Professional Services
6001 - Accounting/Auditing Services
6040 - Legal Services

Total 6000 - Professional Services

6050 - Project Mgt/Owner's Rep
60860 - Other Contractual Services
8085 - Pedestrian Safety
6068 - Parking Management
6070 - Facility Management Fees
6100 - Other Supplies & Expenses
68010 - Bank Fees
6020 - Computer Services
6030 - Insurance-Property/Liability
6110 - Meeting Expense
6120 - Supplies
6130 - Postage/Express
6100 - Other Supplies & Expenses - Other

Total 6100 - Other Supplies & Expenses

8160 - Facility Repair and Maintenance
6200 - Capital Replacement Projects
8300 - Utilities Expense

6301 - Electricity

6310 - Natural Gas

6320 - Steam

6330 - Telephone

6340 - Water & Sewer

Total 6300 - Utilities Expense

8410 - Interest & Paying Agent Fees
6600 - SMG Incentive Fees
8000 - Personal Services

8001 - Employee Wages

8030 - Employee Benofits

8000 - Personal Services - Other

Total 8000 - Personal Services
Total Expense

Net Income

Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison

July 2005 through March 2006

Jul *05 - Mar 06 Jul '04 - Mar 05 $ Change % Change
0.00 3,528,884.00 -3,528,884.00 -100.0%
0.00 2,204,000.00 -2,204,000.00 -100.0%
481,640.40 333,078.58 148,561.82 44.6%
2,200,000.00 2,300,000.00 -100,000.00 -4.4%

103,698.00 77,625.00 26,073.00 33.6%

574,944.65 473,076.00 101,868.85 21.5%
76,691.21 13,848.00 62,843.21 453.8%

3,436,974.26 8,930,511.58 -6,493,537.32 61.5%

0.00 4,142,723.63 -4,142,723.63 -100.0%

0.00 64,760.62 -64,760.62 -100.0%

0.00 19,096,233.00 -19,096,233.00 -100.0%
38,082.32 41,086.86 -3,004.54 7.3%
16,724.18 11,428.31 5,205.87 46.3%

54,806.50 52,515.17 2,201.33 4.4%

0.00 173,802.50 -173,802.50 -100.0%

7,497.35 1,875,096.30 -1,867,598.95 -99.6%

53,721.73 14,218.71 39,503.02 217.8%

203,207.40 196,599.00 6,698.40 3.4%

0.00 139,190.00 -139,190.00 -100.0%
-10.00 21.90 -31.90 -145.7%
249.95 349.00 -99.05 -28.4%
8,630.00 9,561.74 -931.74 9.7%
1,609.10 572.78 936.34 163.5%
1.635.47 5,704.57 -4,069.10 -71.3%

0.00 170.00 -170.00 -100.0%

0.00 113.37 -113.37 -100.0%
12,014.52 16,493.34 -4,478.82 27.2%
27,308.25 0.00 27,308.25 100.0%

1,600,347.49 148,639.25 1,451,808.24 977.4%
872,307.87 856,332.33 13,975.54 1.6%
21,713.43 17,989.80 3,723.63 20.7%
947,870.41 814,265.92 133,604.49 16.4%
0.00 814.94 -814.94 -100.0%
87,466.57 89,615.52 -2,148.95 -2.4%
1,929,358.28 1,781,018.51 148,339.77 8.3%
750.00 750.00 0.00 0.0%
194,533.00 0.00 194,533.00 100.0%
44,131.00 38,228.00 5,903.00 15.4%
14,240.70 12,672.15 1,568.55 12.4%

0.00 2,091.00 -2,091.00 -100.0%

58,371.70 52,991.15 5,380.55 10.2%
4,142,004.22 27,754,931.18 -23,612,926.96 -85.1%
-705,029.96 -18,824,419.60 18,119,389.84 96.3%

-11-



Item IV.b.iii.

April 10, 2006

Mr. Bob White
Finance Director FISCAL SERVICES
County of Kent ' ' County Administration Building
300 Monroe Avenue, N.W.
RE: Convention/Arena Authority Grand Rapids, Michigan 49503-2221
Directors & Officers Liability Insurance Renewal Phone (616) 632-7670
Effective Date: April 25, 2006 Fax (616) 632-7675

The Convention/Arena Authority's Directors and Officers liability insurance is set to expire on April 25,
2006. Attached is the renewal proposal.

Policy History

Year Limit Deductible Premium
2000 $10,000,000 $5,000 $13,500
2001 $10,000.000 $5,000 $14,850
2002 $10,000,000 $15,000 $22,000
2003 $10,000,000 $15,000 $23,750
2004 $ 5,000,000 $15,000 $13,200
2005 $ 5,000,000 $15,000 $10,268
Renewal $ 5,000,000 $15,000 $ 8,100
Coverage

Claims made policy, For Wrongful Acts, Employment Practices, Personal Injury and Publishers
Liability, Certified Acts of Terrorism included, Defense costs included in the limit of liability,
Coverage extended to spouses of the insured.

Proposals
Incumbent - Travelers Insurance, quoted $8,100.

Alternative - Although both Chubb and Cincinnati Insurance Companies were contacted for quotes,
they both declined and cited their pricing would not be competitive.

Recommendation
The Travelers proposal for $8,100 is recommended.

Death Incident

The James Avink Jr. death incident (12-17-05) at DeVos Place has been reported to Travelers Insurance.
Since the D&O insurance is on a claims made form, reporting this incident during the policy

period complies with the reporting requirements.

Let me know if you have any questions.

B2

Phil Van Dyke
Risk Coordinator :
cc Sue Waddell Steve Duarte
Convention/Arena Authority Deputy Director of Fiscal Services

Robert J. White

Director



Gk Iy
Aoamay T4
.“‘c’

AN INSURANCE SUMMARY
PREPARED FOR:

GRAND RAPIDS- KENT COUNTY
CONVENTION/ ARENA AUTHORITY

300 MONROE AVENUE NW
GRAND RAPIDS, M| 49503-2221

PRESENTED BY:

JUDITH MILJAN, CPCU, CIC, LIC, CPD
SENIOR ACCOUNT EXECUTIVE

APRIL 25, 2006 — APRIL 25, 2007

DISCLAIMER - The abbreviated outlines of coverages used throughout this proposal are not intended to
express any legal opinion as to the nature of coverage. They are only visuals to a basic understanding of
coverages. Please read your policy for specific details of coverages, conditions, limitations & exclusions.




Insurer:

Policy Period:

Limit of Liability:

Retention:

Premium:

Discovery Period:

Endorsements:

Travelers Casualty and Surety Company of America
(A.M. Best Rated A+ XV)

04/25/06 to 04/25/07

$5,000,000 Maximum Aggregate Limit of Liability for all Claims first

made in the Policy Period

No Retention shall apply to Non-Indemnified Losses
$15,000 all Indemnified Losses

$8,100

365 Days

Michigan Amendatory

Nuclear Broad Form Exclusion

Primary Continuity Endorsement- Severability

ADA Exclusion

Add Punitive Damages with Most Favorable Venue Wording
Deletion of Amended Operation of Retention Wording

Terrorism Disclosure Notice



Market Summary

Carrier Best Rating Lines Response
2005
Chubb A+ XV D&O Pricing Not Competitive
Cincinnati A+ XV D&O Pricing Not Competitive
St Paul Travelers A+ XV D&O Quoted- See Proposal

* Surplus lines carriers are not subject to licensing within the State of Michigan and, therefore, in the event of carrier
insolvency, you will not be able to seek relief from the State Guaranty Fund.



VAN ANDEL ARENA® WEEKLY Item VI
DATE EVENT EC | MOD ROOM TIME FUNCTION
Wed, Apr 19 | Available
Thur, Apr 20 | Available
Fri, Apr 21 Griffins vs Toronto SC Arena 10A-12:30P Teams practice
6:00 PM Doors
7P-9:30P Playoff hockey game
Sat, Apr 22 Griffins vs Toronto SC Arena 10A-12:30P Teams practice
6:00 PM Doors
7P-9:30P Playoff hockey game
Sun, Apr 23 Rampage vs Arizona AH Arena 10:00 AM Team practice
11:00 AM Visiting team practice
1:00 PM Doors
2P-4:30P Football game
4:30P-5P Post-game autographs
Huntington Bank MW Banquet C/D | 11:00 AM Set-up
1P-2P Hospitality room
Mon, Apr 24 | Available
Tue, Apr 25 Available
Wed. Apr26 | Available
Thur, Apr 27 | Available
Fri, Apr 28 Kirk Franklin/Mary Mary SC Arena 8:00 PM Performance
Sat, Apr 29 Grand Valley State University | AH Arena Commencement ceremonies
Rampage vs Nashville SC Arena 7:00 PM Doors
8P-10:30P Football game
10:30P-11P Post-game autographs
Huntington Bank MW Banquet C/D | 11:00 AM Set-up
7P-8P Hospitality room
Sun, Apr 30 Griffins vs Toronto Arena 6:00 PM Possible playoff game
Mon, May 1 Griffins vs Toronto Arena 7:00 PM Possible playoff game
Tue, May 2 Davenport University AH Arena 6:00 PM Commencement Ceremony
Wed, May 3 | Available
Thur, May 4 | Available
Fri, May 5 Griffins Arena Possible playoff game
Sat, May 6 Griffins Arena Possible playoff game
Sun, May 7 Tim McGraw/Faith Hill AH Arena 7:30 PM Performance
Mon, May 8 | Griffins Arena Possible playoff game
Tue, May 9 Available
Wed, May 10 | Available
Thur, May 11 { Griffins Arena Possible playoff game
Fri, May 12 Gaither’s SC Arena 7:00 PM Performance
Sat, May 13 Rampage vs Chicago AH Arena 10:00 AM Team practice
11:00 AM Visiting team practice
3:00 PM Doors
4P-6:30P Football game
6:30P-7P Post-game autographs
Sun, May 14 | Griffins Arena Possible playoff game
Mon, May 15 | Available
Tue, May 16 | Available
Wed, May 17 | Griffins Arena Possible playoff game
Thur, May 18 | Griffins Arena Possible playoff game
Fri, May 19 Pearl Jam AH Arena Performance
Sat, May 20 Griffins Arena Possible playoff game
Rampage Arena Possible playoff game
Sun, May 21 | Griffins Arena Possible playoff game
Rampage Arena Possible playoff game




1-May-2006 Monday

Calendar Van Andel Arena

2-May-2006 Tuesday

3-May-2006 Wednesday

4-May-2006 Thursday

5-May-2006 Friday

6-May-2006 Saturday

7-May-2006 Sunday

8-May-2006 Monday

9-May-2006 Tuesday

10-May-2006 Wednesday

11-May-2006 Thursday

12-May-2006 Friday

13-May-2006 Saturday

14-May-2006 Sunday

15-May-2006 Monday

16-May-2006 Tuesday

17-May-2006 Wednesday

18-May-2006 Thursday

19-May-2006 Friday

20-May-2006 Saturday

21-May-2006 Sunday

22-May-2006 Monday

23-May-2006 Tuesday

24-May-2006 Wednesday

25-May-2006 Thursday

26-May-2006 Friday



27-May-2006 Saturday

28-May-2006 Sunday

29-May-2006 Monday

30-May-2006 Tuesday

31-May-2006 Wednesday

1-Jun-2006 Thursday

2-Jun-2006 Friday

3-Jun-2006 Saturday

4-Jun-2006 Sunday

5-Jun-2006 Monday

6-Jun-2006 Tuesday

7-Jun-2006 Wednesday

8-Jun-2006 Thursday

9-Jun-2006 Friday

10-Jun-2006 Saturday

11-Jun-2006 Sunday

12-Jun-2006 Monday

13-Jun-2006 Tuesday

é4-Jun-2006 Wednesday OPEN
15-Jun-2006 Thursday OPEN
16-Jun-2006 Friday OPEN
17-Jun-2006 Saturday OPEN
18-Jun-2006 Sunday OPEN
19-Jun-2006 Monday OPEN

20-Jun-2006 Tuesday

21-Jun-2006 Wednesday

22-Jun-2006 Thursday

23-Jun-2006 Friday

24-Jun-2006 Saturday

25-Jun-2006 Sunday

>6-Jun-2006 Monday OPEN




27-Jun-2006 Tuesday

28-Jun-2006 Wednesday
29-Jun-2006 Thursday

30-Jun-2006 Friday
1-Jul-2006 Saturday

2-Jul-2006 Sunday

3-Jul-2006 Monday

4-Jul-2006 Tuesday
=

5-Jul-2006 Wednesday
6-Jul-2006 Thursday
7-Jul-2006 Friday

8-Jul-2006 Saturday

9-Jul-2006 Sunday
10-Jul-2006 Monday
11-Jul-2006 Tuesday
12-Jul-2006 Wednesday
13-Jul-2006 Thursday
14-Jul-2006 Friday
15-Jul-2006 Saturday
16-Jul-2006 Sunday
17-Jul-2006 Monday
18-Jul-2006 Tuesday

19-Jul-2006 Wednesday

20-Jul-2006 Thursday

21-Jul-2006 Friday

22-Jul-2006 Saturday
23-Jul-2006 Sunday
24-Jul-2006 Monday
25-Jul-2006 Tuesday

26-Jul-2006 Wednesday

27-Jul-2006 Thursday
28-Jul-2006 Friday

29-Jul-2006 Saturday
30-3Jul-2006 Sunday
31-Jul-2006 Monday
1-Aug-2006 Tuesday
2-Aug-2006 Wednesday

T

3-Aug-2006 Thursday
4-Aug-2006 Friday
5-Aug-2006 Saturday
6-Aug-2006 Sunday
7-Aug-2006 Monda
8-Aug-2006 Tuesday
9-Aug-2006 Wednesday

T

T

|

f




10-Aug-2006 Thursday

11-Aug-2006 Friday

12-Aug-2006 Saturday

13-Aug-2006 Sunday

14-Aug-2006 Monday

15-Aug-2006 Tuesday

16-Aug-2006 Wednesday

17-Aug-2006 Thursday

18-Aug-2006 Friday

19-Aug-2006 Saturday OPEN
20-Aug-2006 Sunday OPEN
21-Aug-2006 Monday OPEN
22-Aug-2006 Tuesday OPEN
23-Aug-2006 Wednesday OPEN

24-Aug-2006 Thursday

25-Aug-2006 Friday

26-Aug-2006 Saturday

27-Aug-2006 Sunday

AT

GH-1-E

28-Aug-2006 Monday
29-Aug-2006 Tuesday

30-Aug-2006 Wednesday

31-Aug-2006 Thursday OPEN
1-Sep-2006 Friday OPEN
2-Sep-2006 Saturday OPEN
3-Sep-2006 Sunday OPEN
%Sep-zoos Monday OPEN
5-Sep-2006 Tuesday OPEN
6-Sep-2006 Wednesday OPEN
7-Sep-2006 Thursday OPEN

8-Sep-2006 Friday
9-Sep-2006 Saturday

10-Sep-2006 Sunday

11-Sep-2006 Monday

12-Sep-2006 Tuesday

13-Sep-2006 Wednesday
14-Sep-2006 Thursday

15-Sep-2006 Friday

16-Sep-2006 Saturday

17-Sep-2006 Sunday
18-Sep-2006 Monday

19-Sep-2006 Tuesday
20-Sep-2006 Wednesday




21-Sep-2006 Thursday

22-Sep-2006 Friday

23-Sep-2006 Saturday

24-Sep-2006 Sunday

25-Sep-2006 Monday

26-Sep-2006 Tuesday

27-Sep-2006 Wednesday

28-Sep-2006 Thursday

29-Sep-2006 Friday

30-Sep-2006 Saturday

1-Oct-2006 Sunday

2-Oct-2006 Monday

3-Oct-2006 Tuesday

4-0Oct-2006 Wednesday

5-Oct-2006 Thursday

6-0Oct-2006 Friday

7-0Oct-2006 Saturday

8-0ct-2006 Sunday

9-0Oct-2006 Monday

10-Oct-2006 Tuesday

11-Oct-2006 Wednesday

12-Oct-2006 Thursday

13-Oct-2006 Friday

14-Oct-2006 Saturday

15-Oct-2006 Sunda

:

16-Oct-2006 Monday

17-0Oct-2006 Tuesday

18-Oct-2006 Wednesday

19-Oct-2006 Thursday

20-Oct-2006 Friday

21-0Oct-2006 Saturday

22-0ct-2006 Sunday

23-0ct-2006 Monday

24-0ct-2006 Tuesday

25-0Oct-2006 Wednesday



26-0ct-2006 Thursday

27-0Oct-2006 Friday

28-0ct-2006 Saturday

29-0ct-2006 Sunday
4]

30-Oct-2006 Monday

31-Oct-2006 Tuesday
@

1-Nov-2006 Wednesday

2-Nov-2006 Thursday

3-Nov-2006 Friday

4-Nov-2006 Saturday

5-Nov-2006 Sunday

6-Nov-2006 Monda

|

7-Nov-2006 Tuesday

8-Nov-2006 Wednesday

9-Nov-2006 Thursday

10-Nov-2006 Friday

11-Nov-2006 Saturday

12-Nov-2006 Sunday

13-Nov-2006 Monday

14-Nov-2006 Tuesday

15-Nov-2006 Wednesday

16-Nov-2006 Thursday

17-Nov-2006 Friday

18-Nov-2006 Saturday

19-Nov-2006 Sunday

20-Nov-2006 Monday

21-Nov-2006 Tuesday

22-Nov-2006 Wednesday

23-Nov-2006 Thursday

24-Nov-2006 Friday




25-Nov-2006 Saturday

26-Nov-2006 Sunday

27-Nov-2006 Monday

28-Nov-2006 Tuesday

29-Nov-2006 Wednesday

30-Nov-2006 Thursday

1-Dec-2006 Friday

2-Dec-2006 Saturday

3-Dec-2006 Sunday

4-Dec-2006 Monday

5-Dec-2006 Tuesday

6-Dec-2006 Wednesday

7-Dec-2006 Thursday

i
——
&

.@;d_{h

8-Dec-2006 Friday

9-Dec-2006 Saturday

10-Dec-2006 Sunday

11-Dec-2006 Monday

12-Dec-2006 Tuesday

13-Dec-2006 Wednesday

14-Dec-2006 Thursday
15-Dec-2006 Friday

16-Dec-2006 Saturday

17-Dec-2006 Sunday

18-Dec-2006 Monday




19-Dec-2006 Tuesday

20-Dec-2006 Wednesday

21-Dec-2006 Thursday

22-Dec-2006 Friday

23-Dec-2006 Saturday

24-Dec-2006 Sunday

ES-Dec-2006 Monday

26-Dec-2006 Tuesday

27-Dec-2006 Wednesday

28-Dec-2006 Thursday

29-Dec-2006 Friday

30-Dec-2006 Saturday

31-Dec-2006 Sunday

1-Jan-2007 Monday

2-Jan-2007 Tuesday

3-Jan-2007 Wednesday

4-Jan-2007 Thursday

5-Jan-2007 Friday

6-Jan-2007 Saturday

7-Jan-2007 Sunday

8-Jan-2007 Monday

9-lan-2007 Tuesday

10-]Jan-2007 Wednesday

11-Jan-2007 Thursday

12-Jan-2007 Friday

13-Jan-2007 Saturday

14-Jan-2007 Sunday

15-Jan-2007 Monday

'16-Jan-2007 Tuesday

17-Jan-2007 Wednesday

18-Jan-2007 Thursday




19-Jan-2007 Friday

20-Jan-2007 Saturday

21-Jan-2007 Sunday OPEN

22-Jan-2007 Monday OPEN
23-Jan-2007 Tuesday OPEN

24-Jan-2007 Wednesday

25-)Jan-2007 Thursday

26-Jan-2007 Friday

27-Jan-2007 Saturday

28-Jan-2007 Sunday

29-Jan-2007 Monday

30-Jan-2007 Tuesday
31-Jan-2007 Wednesday

1-Feb-2007 Thursday
2-Feb-2007 Friday

3-Feb-2007 Saturday

4-Feb-2007 Sunday

5-Feb-2007 Monday
6-Feb-2007 Tuesday

7-Feb-2007 Wednesday

8-Feb-2007 Thursday

9-Feb-2007 Friday

10-Feb-2007 Saturday

11-Feb-2007 Sunday

12-Feb-2007 Monday

13-Feb-2007 Tuesday
14-Feb-2007 Wednesday

15-Feb-2007 Thursday

YT ) Sl R e

16-Feb-2007 Friday

17-Feb-2007 Saturday

18-Feb-2007 Sunday



19-Feb-2007 Monday

20-Feb-2007 Tuesday
o

21-Feb-2007 Wednesday

22-Feb-2007 Thursday

23-Feb-2007 Friday

24-Feb-2007 Saturday

25-Feb-2007 Sunday

26-Feb-2007 Monday

27-Feb-2007 Tuesday

28-Feb-2007 Wednesday

1-Mar-2007 Thursday

2-Mar-2007 Friday

3-Mar-2007 Saturday

4-Mar-2007 Sunday

5-Mar-2007 Monday

6-Mar-2007 Tuesday

7-Mar-2007 Wednesday

8-Mar-2007 Thursday

9-Mar-2007 Friday

10-Mar-2007 Saturday

11-Mar-2007 Sunday

12-Mar-2007 Monday

13-Mar-2007 Tuesday

14-Mar-2007 Wednesday

15-Mar-2007 Thursday

16-Mar-2007 Friday




17-Mar-2007 Saturday
&

18-Mar-2007 Sunday

19-Mar-2007 Monday

20-Mar-2007 Tuesday

21-Mar-2007 Wednesday

22-Mar-2007 Thursday

23-Mar-2007 Friday

24-Mar-2007 Saturday

25-Mar-2007 Sunday

26-Mar-2007 Monday

27-Mar-2007 Tuesday

28-Mar-2007 Wednesday

29-Mar-2007 Thursday

30-Mar-2007 Friday

31-Mar-2007 Saturday

1-Apr-2007 Sunday

2-Apr-2007 Monday

3-Apr-2007 Tuesday

4-Apr-2007 Wednesday

5-Apr-2007 Thursday

6-Apr-2007 Friday

7-Apr-2007 Saturday

Apr-2007 Sunday

-Agr-2007 Monday

10-Apr-2007 Tuesday

11-Apr-2007 Wednesday

12-Apr-2007 Thursday

13-Apr-2007 Friday

14-Apr-2007 Saturday

15-Apr-2007 Sunday

16-Apr-2007 Monday

17-Apr-2007 Tuesday

18-Apr-2007 Wednesday

19-Apr-2007 Thursday

20-Apr-2007 Friday

21-Apr-2007 Saturday




o
L)
m

22-Apr-2007 Sunday
23-Apr-2007 Monday

24-Apr-2007 Tuesday

25-Apr-2007 Wednesday
26-Apr-2007 Thursday

27-Apr-2007 Friday OPEN
28-Apr-2007 Saturday

o
L)
m
2|2

o
v
m

|

olo
Vv
mim
2|2|2

29-Apr-2007 Sunday N
30-Apr-2007 Monday OPEN
1-May-2007 Tuesday OPE

2-May-2007 Wednesday OPEN
3-May-2007 Thursday OPEN
4-May-2007 Friday OPEN
5-May-2007 Saturday OPEN
6-May-2007 Sunday OPEN
7-May-2007 Monday OPEN
8-May-2007 Tuesday OPEN
9-May-2007 Wednesday OPEN
10-May-2007 Thursday OPEN
11-May-2007 Friday OPEN
12-May-2007 Saturday OPEN
13-May-2007 Sunday OPEN
14-May-2007 Monday OPEN
15-May-2007 Tuesday OPEN
16-May-2007 Wednesday OPEN
17-May-2007 Thursday OPEN
18-May-2007 Friday OPEN
19-May-2007 Saturday OPEN
20-May-2007 Sunday OPEN
21-May-2007 Monday OPEN
22-May-2007 Tuesday OPEN
23-May-2007 Wednesday OPEN
24-May-2007 Thursday OPEN
25-May-2007 Friday OPEN
26-May-2007 Saturday OPEN
27-May-2007 Sunday OPEN
28-May-2007 Monday OPEN
29-May-2007 Tuesday OPEN
30-May-2007 Wednesday OPEN
31-May-2007 Thursday OPEN

Color legend

Gramted Hoid 5.

‘Granted Hold 6
‘Granted Hold :
Granted Hold -
‘Granted Hold 9 (ninth hold) (GH
‘Granted Hold 10 (tenth hold)



Requested Hold (RH)
Dropped Black Out (DBO) A
Denied Contract (Cancelled) (DC)

Denied Hold (Cancelled) (DH)

Cancelled Private Event (DPV)




90/61/y SWooy SUNII 0IUO =7~V NOW
d-V JOO[I0AQ 18ATY = -V OYF
d-v wooleqg = -V TIvd vaIy A19[[ED) pURIn =DHO)
JIeH 90UeuIof1ad SOAd = Ad H-V swooy Sunssy JoOo[IoA0 = H-V O
I OV S[[eH 1quxq = D-V HA d-V swooy Sunso L19[[eD pueln = -y O
NOILVYLSIOTA WV00:6-INVOE:8 NOLLONNA-TId 'O ¥
ATAVES FONTILINOD-TYd NV00'8 WOOY@Ivod
NOLLVYLSIOFTY ATIVH V008 -INVOE: L NOILLONNA-T3d ‘0 ¥ WILNAD HOYvASTA
00t :3ouepusyy pajewnsy | O STARNIV INATTD VOE:9 %® NOLLVONAd TVOIQan 4D
LHOIN NNd oad Nd00:9-INdS 1Y
NOISS3S NS 1:-INdSP:T
Avadd WdSY:T-IWdOE:T
NOISS3S INO£:Z-INd00: 1
HONNT Nd00: 1-INd00:Z 1 4490
SNOISSTS |  Wd00:Z1-IVOE:01
AVIIL | INVOL:01-INVS1:01
NOISSaS WVS1:0T-IVOE:L HD0
06 :duepuany pajewnsy | Jv LSVDIvadd INVO0E:8-NVOE:L 490 NVAIZS oad
do04 SS30Xd dn
3101d OL STARNIV JINVE A00d WdO00:?
LNO-FAON Wd00: L-INd00: € o9 HA
NOISSIS Nd00:1
NOISSHS INV00:01 aoo
W00 SALVIDOSSY OLIN NdO0:€-INV00'8 44990
SUNOH MOHS NJ00:€-INV00:6
0SZ :oouepuany pajewsnsy | (N | TIVH QIMOTIV SYOLIGIHXA NVO00:L OdHA MOHS dOOd 0JSAS
(62) TVSYVAHTA W00:01-NdOE:L
(62) TVSYVIHTY Nd00:9-INdOE: € Ad FOVAd ANV VM
Wd00: 1-INV00:8 61 TREdV 'dam

JO0ANOATAD ] XITVOISSYI) “ANOHANAS ¥ _

OF :eouepuspy pajewnsg | (1

ONLLITN

WV00:11-INV00:8 Ja(0]0): (eg:N0): 4O JFEIWVHD SAIdVI ANVID

NOISSIS Wd00:S-INVSH 11 H-D0
HONN'T WdOE: 1-INd00:T1 gvod
SNOISSIS WVSH:11-INV00:6 H-DO
NOISS3IS WVSI:0I-INV0E:8
06 :90UBpUMY pajewnsy | Jv LSVDIVIId IVO0E:8-INVOE:L qg-vod NVINQIFS 0ad
1No-avol
Ldvdad 1s3ano WVOoe:11
ATAVIIS/NVID0Ad WV00:TI-INVO0E 8
LSVIIvIyd V0L 8-INV00:8
ARV STIANILLY WV00:8
SHARDIV LNAI'TO WV00:L
062 :3duBpuayy pajewnsy | Jv NI-AVOT NOLLONAOId WV00:9 d-vV NON SLIJINIE IDOVINVAQY
WOOd
STLVIOOSSY ONILTIVIA Nd00:L-NV00:8 399
SONLLIIN TTEISSOd ao9o
WOOY JOANIA gvo
SUNOH MOHS WdJ00:L-INd00:T1
000-3oUepuany pajewnsy NI-JAOW TVYNOILLIAAV Wd00:Z1-INV00:8 MOHS d00d 0OSAS 81 TRIdV "SANL

e ==

NOLLONYLSNOD/SNOILVIIIO

9007 — ATAHAM
HOVIFSOAEEA



90/61/v Swooy 3uyssy 20XUOW =J-V NOW
4-V JOOBAQ IATY = J-V Od

-V wooleqg = d-v 1TIvd vary A1s[[en pueln =00
[[eH 9oueuIoj19d SOASJ = AdQ H-V swooy SunasA JooreAQ = H-V O
(4 OV S[EH 1quxd = OV HA d-V swooy Sunas|y A1s[[en pueln = 4-V D
NAdO ONILVIS Wdot:L Ad
lvadadn NdOE:L-INd00L TIVH TVLIOTA
Lvdddn Y04 NIdOAHLO1 WdSY9 HOV3d ANV

V. NIdOSMOOJHAAISIAO L ______Wdoeo | AQ | ¥VAM XITVDISSVIO)-ANOHIWAS YO |

TNALIOTOD
>\ -A¥IAITEA RANLINYNA agL JOHS ANFOS AND TTAVD FHL ANAV]

ONILIIN Wd00:+-INd00-Z1
HONN1 WV00:TI-INVOE: 1T

0pC :3duepuany pajewnsy | fL ONILLIIN WVOE:11-INV00:8 gavo ODOTITA
1NOJAONW Wd00:S-INd00:+
SLIFIHXA/NOISSAS W00 +~Id00 1
HONMT Nd00: 1-WNd00:21

SLIGIHXA/NOISSTS WdO0-TI-INV00: 11
NOILVALSIONA V00 11-INVOE:01

Ov :2ouepuany pajewnsy | (1 dn 13S JOANIA VO0E:01-NdOE:8 2711vd HLTVEH WNYLOAdS
NOLLOAT1I0D NOILLVNOd WdOE:6-INd00:6
YANNIA WdS0:L
SLAVLS WYIDOUd Wd00:L a-v 1Ivd
TMOGHONNd WdO00: L-Nd0E:9 ONNA-d TIvd
NOILJIOTY dIA Wd00: L-INd00:9 WNOOIMIVOd
ONINNL ONVId Wd00:1
“T3A TVIOTd/AANNY LNATTD Wd00: 1
0001 :duepushy pajewnsg | (N dnids vi V008 g-v 1Ivd YINNIA 3OTTT0D 1419 AFNIOITY
NI avO1 Wd00:5-INd00"1 JHA
av ONIANVT ¥3.LJODI'TIH INV00:L- VO£ 9 J13TIIS NVOIHOIN OdXd SIWH 9007
HONN'T Nd00: 1-INd00:T1
1svDivaad NVO0E:8-INVOE:L
06 ‘3ouepuayy pajewsy | v SNOISSAS NdOE:S-INVOE:9 d-v NOW NVYWaigs oad
(62) TVSIVIHTL WJ00:01-INdOE:L
(DIOWTID) TVSYVIHTI Wd00:9-Wd0g:€ AOVAd ANV VM

___ONVEHOIN | a8y ___XITVOISSVIO ANOHJWAS ¥0 |

WdO0O-ZI-INVOETT

Q¢ -eouepusyy pajewnisy | [L WVOE:11-INV00:8 gvo OD0TITA
Jdvdda SLsano Nd00-8
SdNOYD NOISSNOSIA Wd00:8-INd0t:9
SLNIWIINNONNY WdOt:9-Nd0E:9
ONIDRIOMLAN Wd0£:9-Nd00:9
TVAIRRYY FJIANALLY WdS:S NVOIHIOIN
06 :3duepuany sjewiusy | Oy TVARDIYV LNIITD Nd00:§ A& 40 SYOLSIANI HLV.LSH TVINTI
SMIVMY
- NOLLVINISTId NOONYJALIY Wd00-¥- INd00:€ (1 % 2 YOO TIIAO YIAN
AVIIE - SNOISSIS WdO00:€- NS T:1 (4-¥) I00TYIAO YIAR
JTAVILS SLONATA — HONNT Wd00: 1- INd00:TT -2 NOOYTTvVd
AvIId — SNOISS3S VS 1T-INV00:6 (4-¥) JIO0TIFAOQ YIARI

9007 — ATHdM
HOVIESOAHCA



90/61/t Swooy Suned S0IUOIN =0~V NOW
4-V JOO[I3AQ 19ATY = 4-V O
d-v wooleq = -V TIvd BaIy A19[[eD) pueln) = DO
[[eH souetLIojagd SOASd = A( H-V swooy Sunasjy JooeA) = H-V O
O~V S[lEH qmxq = O-V HA d-V swooy Supasy A15[[eD) pueln = J-V O
1NO FAON V00:T1-INd00-01
LSOT:(L1/¥ JO se) 0430 xog # MOHS Wd00:01-INd00'8
N3dO ONILVAS Wdot:L
N3dO A9d01 Nd00:L
8¥1Z :(L1/t JO sB) 30430 xog 1# MOHS Wd00:L-Wd00:S
NHdO ONILVAS 4Oty
NAdO AddO1 Nd00:v
YOOA SYO00dA IAISLNO NdOt €
JDIHD ANNOS Nd00-€
NI HAON Nd00:£€-INd00:T1 Ad
.2<oo; 1/INV00-01 AD0A NOAT/AA £C TRIdV 'NNS :

2000 SNVAAARNY S3SSNg

SONILITN Wd00:9-INV0¢:8 a-v NOW
§T :ouepuany pajewinsy | (N TVARRIY INAITO VOE:L
1NO-avoTNOLLONAOYd AV00-T-INdOE T T
NOISSHS WJO0E: 11-Nd00:8
NOISSHS Wd00:L-Wd00:S VH3
SYTHLOW ONISUNN NdOE: 11-Wd0E:T VDo
NHdO VIIV (HOYIW) T00L WJ0g:8-INd0t €
NOISSdS Nd00:-INd00 €
V Hi OL S400d Nd0¢T
Tdd -NI-QVOT LNAITO Wd00:€-INV00:6
00S¢ :aouepusyy paewinsy | O NI-gVOT1 NOLLONAO¥d WdO00:ZI-INV00:L VH3 ONILLITN TYNOIOTI WVIL
1Noavol Nd00:S-INd00: 1
NHJO SLIFIHXT WdO00- T-IWV00:01 O HA
SNOISSTS WVOE 11-NVST:6 TV Od
SNOISS3S Wd00: 1-INV00:8 109°49°vVD
0061 :9ouepusyy paewnsy | v SNOISSIS NVSH:11-INV00:8 HVOo‘ado OdXd SIW4 9002
1NO FIAON WV00:Z1-Nd0ot:01 200d NOAT/AQ
AOVE-ATVL WdOY:01-INd01:01 ONILVIS VILSTHOIO
8901 (L1/p Jo se) 30150 %og HONVARIOIAd Nd00:01-Nd00:8
N340 ONILVIS Wdot:L Ad
lvddadn Nd0E:L-INd00 L TIVH TVLIOTd
Lvdddf 404 NIdOAgdOT NWdSY:9 40v3ad ANV
AV N3O S400d IAISLNO Wd0t:9 Ad YVM -XI TVIISSVTIO -ANOHIWAS 4D ¢C T4V "LVS
N NI HAOW-Tdd INFITD Nd00:8 ad-VNON ONILLFIN TIRITHS NFALLS A
YINNIA INOE:L-INdOE*S JH3a
SNOISSIS Wd00:8-INdS1:Z 499
SNOISSIS Wd00:9-INdS1:T IvVOo‘avo
ATLAVELS TLONATI WdST:T-Wd00° 1 a-oT11vd
HATIA qo0Td Wd00:S-INd00: Tt AJITIVO ANVID
N3dO SLIdIHXH Wd0E:L-INV00:11 OH3
0051 :2duepuany pajewnsy | Jv SNOISS3S Wd0¢:T1-INV00:8 4499 OdXd SINF 9002
ADVE-ATIVL WdOr:01-INdO1:01 ONILVIS VILSTHOUO
9011 (L1/¥ JO SB) 33O X0g HONVINIOLYId Wd00:01-INd00:8

9007 — ATAddMm
HOVTEFSOAZCA



90/61/v SuI00y] Sunasy 0O =0-V NOW
4V YOO[IRAQ I9ATY = -V OY

-V wooijegd = @-V 11vd vary AI3[[en pueln = DO
T[H 9oUeuLIo}ag SOAS = Ad H-V swooy] Sunespy Joo[sA0 = H-V O
A~V swooy] Sunesp AL

14 IV S[leH 1qyxg = O-V HA

[[eD PURID = -V O

"INOFAOW |  V00:ZI-Wd000l | T Ad |

19O ANV L9 WdOE:01-NdSY:6 TIVH TVLION
¥81 {(L1/t Jo s8) 20130 xog HONVINHOIIdd Nd0g:6-INdO0E:8
N3dO ONILVES Wdo1:8 Ad
WANNIA WdS1:8-Nd00L Sa19901
dOTIAINOL IOVISIOVE NdOE:L-Nd00:9 VAR
‘OTI/NIJ0 SY00d FAISLNO WdOog:S Ad
TVARRIV LN3I'TO WV00:6
AV NI SJAONW WdO00: 1-IAV00:8 AD00d NOAT/AA YIVD D1d
ONILIFIN JAd00:S-INd00:€ FI1440 ATVMAAIS dNOYD WAHS NVOIHIIN
HONN1 a-g911ve
NOILVILSIOTA 1ouny-a1d HY

00 R L N e DL NH00:8 V008 Sl R A IO AT

T .QZ%T-H&&.OZH_.—.EO.H.% A — SRR e L, oo

AV adl
1NO FAON Wd00:ZT-Nd00:T1 SYAV 11V
SNOISS3S Wd00:Z1-INVO0E:01 4-49°q-011Ive
ONIMIIA YALSOdVIId WVO0E:01-INV00:01 JLONNI-TId TIvVd
SNOISSIS WV00:01-NV00:8 4-99°a-D11vd NOLLVIOOSSY
0pC 2duepuany pajewlisy | L MIIA Y9LSOd/LSV.DAVIIE WV00:8-INVOE:L LONNI-TId TIVd TV1IdSOH ANV HLTVIH NVOIHOIN
NOILLVYLSIOTT Pung-aid H9

_____dN1d9S | Wd00:8-NV00:8 |

>gHI | __NOLINIANOD IVONNV OESW900z | _§¢Tniav ‘sanL

L¥Vdad SLSANO |

WdOt - NdSH€
ONILITN WdSY-€-INd0E €
Avaad NdOe-¢-INdOE: 1
ONILIIN WdOE 1-INV00:6
§T :3Juepuany pajewinsy | Jv TVARRIV IN3ITD WVO0¢:8 NoQI@Ivod F5530d % HOI ‘ATHONVH ‘HLINS
ONIMHFIA J41S0d
NOILdIOTd ONIPRIOMLIN Wd00-:9-Nd00:S LONNS-TId TIVE
SNOISSTS Wd00:S-NdSY:€ 49°q-0T1Ivd
ONIMAIA J31LSOdVTdd WdSH - INdST ¢ JLONNA-TId TTVE
SNOISS3S WdST:£-INd00- T 4 9°A-D711ve
ONIMTIA YF1SOd/HONNT Nd00:1-Nd00:T1 avo
AYVNATd ONINIdO Wd00-ZT1-INV00-11 1-99‘a-2711ve
ONIMIIA Y41S0dIVIIdg WV00:1I-INVOE:01 LONNJ-THd 1TTvVE
NOISSIS WVO0E:01-INVSIT:8 4-39°@-0 1Ivd NOILVIOOSSV

Ll L LSV VANE/NOLLVALLEIOEN | | _IVLdSOHONVHLIVIHNVOIHOIN | vz TrddV NOW

[ av 140 TAVL YA LJODITAH LATALS NVOIHDIN | . ~ 0dXd SIWE 9002

avo
dN 19S INAI'1O 494D NOILVIDOSSV
L HNOS % VINFLVMEINTd Wd00:$-INV00:6 a-21ivd TV.LIdSOH ANV HLTV3IH NVOIHOIN
HONNT WS - 1-Nd0e- Tt WOoYaavod
SONILITNW NdOE:S-AVO0L:8 ad-v NON
§T 9duepuany pajewinsy | [N TYARNY LNFITD V00:8 ONLLIIN TIRITHS NIATLS A

900C — ATAHIM
HOVTESOAECA



90/61/¥ SuI00y U 20TUON =~V NOW
4~V JOOUIRAQ 1ATY] = -V Od
d-v woolfieq = -V TIvVd eary A1s[[en puein =no
[leH 2oueuLIojIsg sSOA9d = Ad H-V Swooy Sunadpy JOO[IAD = H-V O
S OV S[[EH 1qYXd = D~V HA J-V swooy Sundsy A19[[e0 pueld = J-V D
N LANONVE Nd00:€-INV00'S a-vo iS4 AANS % SSOAIYON YINIVM
dnigs Wd6S: T 1-INV00:8 €-v Hd
dv dnldas |  Wdoo:01-IWvoo:11 a-v Tivd DNINIVY.L ALNINDAS ANVIZNOH IN
SALON TVSUVAHTA VS I:ZTI-NdOE 1T
TVSYVAHTA INJOE: 11-NdOE:L
vV $4NJ/SND04 LHOI Wd00:9-INV00:8 Ad VIVIAVYL V1 -VI3d0 4O 1 AVIA 'NOW
N ONILIIN Wd00:L-INV00:L d-v NOW dNOYD NOLLYONAT AINLIHM
dv ONILIIN N00:9-NV00:8 VO AVNIWNAS 141ad
IVSIVIHTA NdOE: 11-INdOE L
"LNOOD NI JAON Wd00:S-INV00:8 VLVIAVYL V1 -V4dd0 ¥D
oL ONILIIN WNJ00:L-INVO0'L d-v NOW dNOUD NOILYINAT AINLIHM
dv NOILLJFOTY g-v 04 NOILJZOT HLTVAH WNI1D3dS
AV DONILITN Wd6S:11-INV00:9 VO AVNINGS 11ad
V1VO NOLLVANNOA
av 13NONvVe a-v 1Tive HLIOMYFLING / L13DA0Td
TVSIVIHTY ANOHIWAS W00+~ INd00: 1 TIVH TVLIOTI
MV NI IAON Nd00:8-INV00:8 M00d NOAT/Ad VLVIAVIL V1 -Vi3d0 ¥D 62 TRIdV "LVS
ONILIIIN NJ00:L-INV00:L d-v NOW dNOYO NOLLVONAT AINLIHM
DNIONVA AV00: [-INdOE:01
LNONOFHD WdOE:01 JTIve
WVIO0ud IN0O: 11-INdOE 6
YANNIA NdOE:6-NdOE:8 g-v TIve
NOILDNYV LNTTIS/STIVIIO0D WS 1:8-INd0£:9 ONNA-TId 1Ive
HONNT YFALNNTOA WJ00:Z1 oTIvd
00L :9ouepuany pajewinsy | (A dn1as vi NV00'8 TIVE AN TE-N-MOVId QTIM FHL
T6v1 L1/t Jo se) 3210 Xog FONVIWIOIIAd NOE:6-NdOE:L
TVSIVIHTY WOE7-INd00: 1
v "LNOD NI IAON IN0O:Z[-INV00:8 Ad MOT1d V194 -LITIVE 4D
SONILITN H-VO
NOILVY1SIOTT Joury-a1d HY
NMOQ ¥VAL -4 HY

00§ 1 :2ouepuany pajewisg

ALl I M

~ NOILJFDTY | WdOE:01-NdOES |

O

Wooy@avod
INFWIONFNNOD Nd00:6-Nd00:L
N340 S¥00d WdO0E:9
JATIIV SINTIVd WdOt:S
000€ :3ouepusny pajewnsy | 4V ARV SINIANILS WdOE: a-v1ivd NOILVIDOANOD NOILLVONAd NSAD
TVSYVIHTE Wd00:01-INdOE L
TVSIVIHTA Nd00:9-INd00 ¢
JDFHD ANNOS Nd00:T
AV NI SAOW Nd00: 1-INV00:8 Ad A23Td V1349 -1ITIVE YD
NOILVILSIOTT jouny-ald HY
00S1 ‘3ouepusny pajewisy | O LIGIHX3 Nd00:8- NV00'8 JdHiE NOLLNFANOD TVINNV OEdSI 900 LT INAdV "S¥NHL

900T — ATHHIM
HOVTESOAHC]



90/61/v

-V woodeq = -V 1TIvVd
[TeH asueuLoIad soAd = Ad

Swooy 3unssA] 20O =J-V NOW
4-V JOO[1AQ 19ATY = 4-V QY

vary As[[en pueln =HOH

H-V Swooy Sunady JooIsAQ = H-V O

9 O-V SlleH ¥qQuyxd = D-V HA d-V swooy unsdy A19[[eD pueln = J-V O
LINONVH
N 13anONvd Wd00:01-INV00:8 d-0T11vd NOILLINDODTI DNNIJS “YVIXINO
NOILILIdNOD
j0): | STVIN H-D 0O £ NOIOTY SANITAAY LIIMS 9007
NOILLVILSIOTA Nd00:S-INV00:8 wung-aid

FJONVINIOIAd Nd00:S-INV00:8 g-v 11vda NOILLLIdNOD
o) 20440 Nd00:S-INV00:8 J-9 Od € NOIOTY SINITAAV LAIMS 9002

LNO IAON WVO0E-£-INdOE:01

096 (L 1/p Jo se) 130 xog FINVINIOITd INJOE:01-INdOE: L

IVLV¥Ed0 Tud |

OLLVMLSIONY |

0L NAOE'D.

~ WJ008-AV00'8 |

e, 0

GLVIAVLL VI VHE0 A0

LRI

2 o0 EL Ol L L

ANOO:L-INJOE:9

e

T a-vTive

HONVINIOIIdd Wd00-8-NV00:8 g-v 11vd NOILILZdNOD
Jo): HII1440 d00:§-INV00:8 49 0¥ £ NOIOTY SANITIAV LIIMS 9007
666 (L1/v JO Se) 2230 x0g FINVIAIOIdad Wd0¢-01-INdOE:L

SVLVIAVIL VI -VAEdO 4D

AR L

—— R\

e

S AR

0:T1
NOLLVILSIOFTT Wd00-¢€-INV00:8 souny-a1d-) Ha
LIFIHXH Wd00-€-INV00:8 OHHa
NOISSTS TVIINID Wd00:C1-INV00:8 g Ha
qv NOISSHS TVIANID Wd00:C1-INV00:8 a-vT1ivd ONINIVIL ALRNDIS ANVIIWOH IN
AV Ava Ad VLIVIAVYL VT -Vd9d40 ¥D ¥ AVIA 'SUYNHL
WOO0Y LNovIId
WOOY LNOJvVIId WJ6S 11-INV00:8
LIFIHXH Wd6S T1-INV00:8 V HE
NOISSHS TVIINID Wd6S:11-INV00'8 OHH
WOOY LNOJIvVIId Wd6S:T1-INV00:8 a-v 11vd
WOOY LNoJvIId Wd6S-11-IWV00:8 JHd
NOLLVALSIOT] Wd6S T1-IWV00:8 dHe
av WOOY LNoAvVIIg Nd00:6-AV00:8 d4vo ONINIVIL ALRNJIS ANVIIWOH TN
SHLON TVSIVIHTA WdOE T1-INd0E 01
TVSIVIHTI NIdO WdOt:01-INdOg L

VLVIAVIL VI VA0 ¥O |

A Tt A

$315/5104 LHOI

W,

=

LRI AR

NOILLJZOTH
Jv ONILIIN 4-vD NVOIHDIN LSIM WNIOINI
NOILLVYLSION] Wd6S:T1-NV00:8
NOISSTS TVYINID Wd0E:$-INd00:T1 a-viivd
NOISSIS TVIINIO Wd6S:11-INV00:8 JHH
qv LIGIHXH Wd00:6-INV00:6 gV HAd ONINIVIL ALRINOIS ANVIIWOH IN
SALON TVSIVIHTY WdOt:T11-Nd0E:01
TVSIVIHTI WdOE:01-INdOE:L

SR AR AR E L0 o)

_AMVSHIAINNY

ST I

900C — ATAHdIM
HOVIESOASCA




90/61/v SWooy SuNa3N 30IUOW =0~V NOIWN
d-V JOOIRAQ 13ATY = 4-V OY

d-Vv woorjeg = -V 1TIVd B3Iy A19[[eD) puein =DHH

[eH 9oueuLIolad SOAd = Ad H-V swooy Sunssy Joo[IA0 =H-V O

L OV SIeH 1quxg = O-V HA J-V swooy Sunsspy A1s[[en pueln = J-V D
o) NOAd v 1ivd NOUd SH YRIVd ONINOAM
A4 MOHS/LSVIIVIIL Nd00:T1- WV00:8 a-071iIvd MOHS NOIHSVYA ONI'TI ONIIAS
091 L1/t 30 sB) WO X0¢ FONVINRIOLITd ANOHJWAS JHL 40 S¥VIS

S T ol 0 R A D A0 1) I —— . ) S Tt 0., (0, G e o R S T RS

LIFIHX3 W68 11-Wd00:T

av dn 198 NJ00:T-NV00:8 V HY N JINVE J9AN £/6
o) ONILITN 409 SAIdVY ANVIO 40 ALID
NOILIIOTI Wd00:L- INd00:S NWOOI@Ivod
NOILJIOTd WJ00:L- INd00:S 4°8-v 0¥ ALISYFAINN LIOINTAVA
av AANNIA NJ00:11- INJ00-L g-vTivd “YINNICJ SSINISNE NI HONFTIFOXH
dn 13s puy-ald 1TIvVe
av dn 13s Nd00:S- INV00:01 a-oT1ive MOHS NOIHSVA ONI'Td ONDIJS
LS91 (L 1/ 30 52) O Xod HAONVINIO1Ad Wd00-:01-INd00:8 ANOHJWAS FHL 40 SYV1S

AT LA ML —eu .

el e (ETohs

CANOHAWAS MO L LAV T

N 1INONVE |  WdOO:01-WV00'8 @-DTIVE |  INTJ0 ALINVINNH ¥Od LVLIEVH
ALISYFAINN TY0ANIAVA
av dN 1SS | Nd0O'S- V008 €-VTIvE |  -4INNI] SSINISNE NI §ONAT190X3
TVSEVAHTI NEdO | Nd0001-Nd00:L
SNOLLIANY ANOHJIWAS FHL 0 S4VLS
-ANOHIWAS ¥ | 11 AVIN 'S¥NHL

= e R A B e — e e

HONVINRIOIIId SNOISSHINOD
“ 100 JAON Wd00:+-INd00:C1
FONVINIOIIId WdS1:T1-INVO0E-01
ONINIVIL Y93 LNNTOA : LIIINOD SSHOIV-ANOHINAS YD

ONLLIIN
av LIGIHXH Wd00:$-INV00:9 43495 VSN STTVS YJOLOW VIOAOL
YINNIA Wd00:01- Wd00-9
NOLLJZDTd Nd00-9- Nd00:S a-vTivd NOILVANNO4
av dn.L3as 00 S- INV00'8 dung-ald g-v TIvd INFIWIONVAQJVY INIANLS
p:\4 TVSAVIHTI TIVH TV.LIDTA IA §40d OS¥D
TVSIVIHTI Wd00:9-Wd0t:¢
AV NI JAON d00: 1-INV00:6 V HY LYFONOD SSFDIV-ANOHINWAS 4O 6 AV 'S3NL
N HONAO'T Wd00:S-INV00:8 VvV T1Ivd NOFHONNT 91070 JINONOJH 8 AVIN 'NOWN
1NO FGAON Wd00:L-Nd00:S
0001 (L /¥ JO sB) 32330 X0g JONVINIOIIAd Wd00:S-INd00:€
TVSIVEIHTA WdOY:T-IWd00: 1

Wd00:Z1-INV00:6

e LAYILNOS

9007 — AT
HOVIESOAZCL



90/61/v

-V wooneq = -V 1TIvVd
[[eH 2oUBULIONSJ SOAd] = Ad
OV S[BHIQMXF = DOV HA

dn 138

g HI

SWo0y Sunss|y J0MON =J-V NOW

47V J00[12AQ 19ATY = J-V O

a1y AI3[[eD pueln = DO

H-V swooy Sunaspy J00[I2AQ = H-V O
d-V swooy Sunssjy A1s][en pueln = J-V O

~ @SVOMOHS SSANISNE |

HOYTNNOD 10 JyTFNVHD VIIV IO

dn 1as Wd6S:11-Wd00:S joung-ald g-v 11ve NOILVIJDOSSV
j0): dN 198 Nd6S: T1-INd00:S a‘d‘v1ivd SYOLOTIIA TVIINNA NVOIHOIN
JONTIFINOD TVIOIANS
N ONILITN d00:S-INV00:8 Vv Tivd TVANNY 1IN0 FNTANS IN S1 AVIA 'NOW
ANOHJWAS FHL 40 SYVILS
L1 L1y Jo se) adu3Q xog | AV JAIONVINRIONIId Wd00:5-Nd00:€ Ad “IA SdOd -ANOHJNAS 4O v1 AVIA 'NNS
NOILLVILSIOTI Wd00:C1-IWV00:8 vV H3 NN JINVE 39AN €/S
)| JA02C g 711vd WO¥d SH NOSINAf

900C — A THdM
HOVIFSOAHEC




